Wellfleet Selectboard

Note: Start Time of 7pm
The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, August 25, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. This
meeting will be held via Zoom Video Conference in accordance with the temporary suspension and
enhancement of the Open Meeting Law requirements by Governor Baker. Instructions for a Zoom video
conference meeting which also allows phone dial-in are given below:
1. Watch a livestream on Wellfleet’s YouTube Channel located at the following link:
www.youtube.com/c/wellfleettownmedia.
2. Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link:
https://zoom.us/j/96884828553?pwd=WjgvcnF5VkpxMTBhWTHWDIGWUpPFQT09
3. Audio, video, chat, and screen sharing functions will be disabled during the public session. Request to
participate by using the “raise hand” function. Meeting ID: 968 8482 8553 and Passcode: 820376
a. Raise hand in smartphone app — touch bottom of your screen and select “more” - hit “raise
hand” button
b. Raise hand on computer — hit “participants” button on bottom of screen — hit “raise hand”
button on bottom of participants panel
c. Please make sure you properly identify yourself before speaking, rename yourself by selecting
the participants button and choosing “more” (or by holding down on your name on a
smartphone app) and selecting “rename” - full, legal names only.
d. Please join the meeting on time.
4. You may also listen to the meeting by calling in on a phone to +1 929 205 6099 and enter the Meeting

ID: 968 8482 8553 and Passcode: 820376

Landline callers can participate by dialing *9 to raise their hand.

6. You may submit questions and comments to the Town using the following email:
executive.assistant@wellfleet-ma.gov Comments made during the meeting via e-mail will be sent to
Selectboard members AFTER the meeting.

7. Meeting materials are attached to this agenda, available online at Wellfleet-ma.gov. It is recommended
that phone participants access materials in advance of the meeting.

8. Please follow the following general instructions:

a. Keep your phone muted at all times when not talking; no one is allowed to unmute themselves
during the meeting.
i. Selectboard meetings are NOT interactive. If public comments are allowed that’s all,
comments only, not questions.
ii. If the Chair is allowing comments during the meeting the number of comments will be
limited and may be no longer than one minute.
b. Do not use speakerphone; do not use Bluetooth devices; mute all background noise.
c. Please do not speak until the Chair asks for public comments or questions and you have been
recognized by the moderator and unmuted.
d. After the business section is complete no public comments are permitted. Future agenda items
are from the Selectboard, no one else.

9. Itis anticipated that the meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the
meeting may do so only after notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting
in doing so.

o

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised
solely during Announcements & Public Comments.
IL. Public Hearings
Town of Wellfleet 1 Selectboard Agenda

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and votes
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment



http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/c/wellfleettownmedia
https://zoom.us/j/96884828553?pwd=WjgvcnF5VkpxMTBhWTlIWDlGWUpFQT09
mailto:executive.assistant@wellfleet-ma.gov

A. Transfer of Shellfish Grant #2008-01 from Ralph W. Bassett to Ralph W. Bassett and Russell
A. Junkins
III.  Route 6 and Main Street Project Update and Discussion
A. Letter from the Selectboard to the Department of Conservation and Recreation, re: Rail Trail
Extension [Curley and DeVasto]
IV.  COVID-19 Updates and Recommendations
A. Approval of 1/12"" Budget for September
B. Fees for Beach Stickers after Labor Day
V. Board/Committee Appointments and Updates
A. Approval of Request for Proposal for the 95 Lawrence Road Housing Project
B. Rights of Public Access Committee — John Riehl
C. Local Housing Partnership — Sharon Rule-Agger
VI.  Business
A. Town Meeting Expectations — Moderator Silverman
B. Discussion of Process for Mail-In Voting and the Important of Completing the 2020 Census
[Reinhart]
C. National Park Service Land Exchange [Wilson]
D. Schedule and Installation of a Memorial Bench for Arthur Medici at Newcomb Hollow
Beach — Cape Cod Ocean Community
E. Response to letter from the Cemetery Commission, dated August 10, 2020, re: Support for
CPC Funding for Wellfleet Cemetery Commission (Warrant Article 16) [Curley]
VII.  Selectboard Reports
VIII. Town Administrator’s Report
IX.  Topics for Future Discussion
X. Correspondence Report
XI. Minutes
A. August 11, 2020
XII. Adjournment

Town of Wellfleet 2 Selectboard Agenda
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and votes
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment



http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/

SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

PUBLIC HEARING - A

' REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Transfer of Shellfish Grant #2008-01 from Ralph W, Bassett to
Ralph W. Bassett and Russell A. Junkins

PROPOSED

MOTION: I move to approve the transfer of shellfish grant #2008-01 from

) Ralph W. Bassett to Ralph W. Bassett and Russell A. Junkins, as

recommended by the Shellfish Constable.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

SO0 Main Swreet, Welllleet, Massachusetts 02667
August 4. 2020
Tor  Seleciboard

Re: Recommendations
From: Nancy Civeua, Shellfish Constable

[ received an application an July 27, 2020 (o transfer shellfish grant license #2008-01
from Ralph W. Bassett to Ralph W, Basset and Russell A, Junkins.

[ recommend that grant #2008-01 be changed as described above. Russ is already named
to @ grant ana is an experienced shellfish farmer. He plans to teach his 8-year old
grandson and namesake, Russ Avery, how w plant clams and grow oysters.

Atiached please find ol related paperwork.

Respectfully sabmitied.

Naney Civetta
Shelifish Constable

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (308) 349-0305



APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE

~1 ~<¥ ) .
o2 T} B0AD

To: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

I/We hereby request transfer of Sheilfish Grant License # ?‘;’Cﬁi - &y
From ‘r‘sﬁ \ 1)[1\ w/%”‘?fﬁ@“ o
To T'A‘SV‘\SC L B, Jew N k[}\i F”:-,E D AL f fi w0 ff"ﬁ‘}g £

Said grant license is located at i__: o den bk %\ﬁi@" , in Wellfleet, MA

and consisting of {3.« 4 acres, as shown on a plan prepared

by ‘%\@AQ @%0(&2% ~ and dated %_;Qfé—ﬁ S

P

Y § " \{m - / \\ f
by i f)
qu\m&wﬂ (o fonaedl (ke
= 71
Signature Signature o Signature
Lalvh W BN Iusse Lt A Junigns
Name Name Name
Mailing Address Mailing Address - \4j1Vi~iing Address

%Mwwm%mafLﬁm&
S 2 LL_X,Z "—7 0

Telephone 0B -2 31-3¢%3 Te !ephﬁncf»}fi %) 54 <1145 el ephone
39 R oL CRi T4 208

-1 WF ff
gﬁ@?é\-%ﬁ;& N @»@ﬁm{:fﬁ%a;’»\zna;{ ) ) If'“'maii
{;5 W
f T

t«;a 133630



Toea © - g
[ . oo ~
OO JUALLUN

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMANT
CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT

‘iﬁ Applicant is a domiciled resident of Welifleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of
our regulations.

& Applicant is 18 years of age or older.

‘Q@mvaf of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7
acres leased to them for aguaculture within the Town’s waters,

E?_/Aii other licensees named to the grant have given written approva! for the
applicant to be included on their lease. if a corporation is the current lease
holder, all persons who are members of the corporation must submit their
written approval.

rd

Ef?kt this time, there are no mare than three lease holders named to the lease.

L
?\i\l‘{ T If applicant is applying for a lease on private property other than their own,
written permission from the owner has been provided.

(7 The applicant has held and been documented by the Shelifish Department
using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three
(3) of the four {4) calendar years preceding the date of application for this
license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports,

OR,

Q'(Y/he applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and
aquaculture, continuously, over at least three (3) vears preceding the date of
application, documented by the Shelifish Department.

4
B4 The applicant has received and agreed in writing to comply with the current
version of the Town’s Shellfish Policy and Regulations.

Q’ge applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will
familiarize him/herself with MCL Ch. 130 and CMR 322, as well as the most
recent SEMAC Best Managerment Practices, DMFs vibrio control plon, Natiena
Shellfish Sanitation Program’s Guide and DPH's Regulauons (ot Fish and Fishery
Products, as they apply to the harvest of shellfish governing his/her business
operations.




To: Weilfleet Selecthoard
From: 1RAASSEFLl . Swi, Wi
Date: /- d$9- i

P RusSw el A NGNS agree to comply with the Town of Wellfleet's Shellfishing
Policy and Regulations and assume full responsibility for understanding and adhering to all
federal and state regulations as they apply to shellfish propagation, harvest and sales.

Sincerely, ,f? §\§ I
RO wfé?él‘;\;,‘/hw» :

i
W



July 28, 2020

To whom it may concern:

| have the pleasure of working with Russell funkins on the oyster farm for over ten years. He has
extensive knowledge on all aspects of oyster farming.

Sincerely,

Rsafne}; Avery

el
S 2
e ¢



SELECTBOARD

AGENDAACTION REQUEST I I I
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

ROUTE 6 AND MAIN STREET PROJECT UPDATE AND
DISCUSSION

REQUESTED BY: Chair

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion/Update

PROPOSED TBD
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
Sta ntec 65 Network Drive, 2nd Floor, Burlington, MA 01803-2767

July 24, 2020

To: Town of Wellfleet
Michael DeVasto, Selectboard Chair
Deborah Freeman, Chair, Conservation Commission
Hillary Greenberg-Lemos, Agent, Health/Conservation Department
Gerald Parent, Chair, Planning Board
Sharon Inger, Chair, Zoning Board of Appeals
Mark Vincent, Director, Department of Public Works
Chief Richard Pauley, Jr., Wellfleet Fire & Rescue
Chief Michael P. Hurley, Wellfleet Police Department
Bike & Walkways Committee
John Riehl, Chair, Natural Resources Advisory Board
Bonnie Robicheau, Chair, Cemetery Commissioners

Cc:  Mr. Brian Chapman, Massachusetts Department of Transportation — Highway
Division

From: Jill McLaughlin, P.E., Stantec Consulfing Services, Inc.

Re: Route é at Main Street Intersection Improvements
Wellfleet, Massachusetts

The Town of Wellfleet, in coordination with the Massachusetts Department of
Transportation, is advancing the design of intersection improvements at Route é at Main
Street. Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. are providing design services in support of this
project.

The purpose of this project is fo implement roadway safety improvements and provide
accommodation for all modes of travel. The project extends along Route 6 for
approximately 0.5-mile (2,700 feet) from about 700" north of the Main Street intersection
west fo end of the future Cape Cod Rail Trait Extension (south of Oriole Lane). The project
also consists of the reconstruction of approximately 450 feet of Main Street.

Route 6 is currently envisioned to be reconstructed to feature one 11.0-foot wide travel
lane and a 6.0-foot wide shoulder in each direction. Proposed Route 6 improvements
also include a southbound left-turn pocket at the Cahoon Hollow Road intersection and
left-turn pockets in both directions at the Main Street intersection. Bicycle
accommodation will be provided on the roadway shoulders of Route 6. Pedestrians will
be accommodated on a 10.0-foot wide sidewalk on the easterly side of Route 6 and a

Oesign with commundy in mind



@ Stantec

Page 2 of 2

5.0-foot wide sidewalk on the westerly side. Proposed improvements on Main Street
include 11.0-foot wide travel lanes, 5.0-foot wide shoulders, and a 5.5-foot wide sidewalk
on the northerly side of the street.

A locus map featuring the proposed frail is shown in Figure 1.

We request that you review this letter and locus map at your earliest convenience and
provide any comments that you wish to make regarding this project. We would
appreciate your response by August 31, 2020.

Written comments and questions should be submitted electronically to:

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.
Aftn: Jill McLaughlin, Associate
Jil.mclaughlin@stantec.com

400 Crown Colony Drive, #200
Quincy, MA 02169
(508) 591-4376

Regards,

}*}\. C., mcleug\}’\é\)&&
Jill McLaughlin, P.E. -~
Associate
Jil.mmclauahlin@stantec.com
Phone: (508) 591-4376




Legend
Project Limits

".

Mép Source: Office of Geographic and Enviranmentalnformation (MassGIs), Commor}we_qi!h of Maossachusatis
Executive Qffice of Energy and Environmental Affgirs. 2013 Grihophotogmaphy. .

7) maSSDOT Figure 1 - Project Locus

o
[SY
o
I
~
S
3
ks
o]
0
O
4
g
%l
=
Q
O
—
©
2
=
[
=)
>
«KQ
¢
-
o
=
:l’
o~
N
|
o
2
8]
C
=
o
~
<
>

Massachusetis Department of Transportation Route é and Main Sireet Intersection Improvements
Highway Division Wellfleet, Massachusetts

Project No. 607397




IMTISNY I ONDIVWINDISINL L6200

Wel 204 0RRAN-ZZ U0 Pl

hael WL S3s 3l
LA 3AMND L

L Dl T FE O

-

Ld0 L Ldvd
NY1d ONINEYA LNIWIAY 2 NDIS

L6009 ONTTS 123r0ud

% | % - w
e |

siz3ms) on |
miar | 334y

133¥LsS NIV /9 31noY
133714713m

LT TR ]

N\

I & 99°b0+21 VLS|
1938 103r0Yd)

= 2298 ON OMS 6461

G CUE R S,

“NOLLYDOT

SIHL 1¥ (SHIHLQ AB)
QITIVLSNI 38 0L (iMvH)
WIYMSSOHD ILVAILIY

ALISNIINI HOIH 4O
{94M4) NOIVIE ONIHSYd
YYVINGNVLOIY Aldvd

SNVTd 3HL NQ OALON JSIMHZHIO SSTINN .

T1¥O5 QL LON

V130 3N JOLS ANV XHIVAISSOUD

}
7| samva T

-0l

A

2!
|
f
i
-
b




WA Z0QL 02024022 Uo PO DAATTISNY Td ONPANYWINDISIHL 266200

. 4295 'ON OMS G¥5L

Q=

ub 3OS

05 (4

—_— — e

—o-

+1d

al

93106y

L40 ¢ 1dvd
N¥'ld ONINHYW LNIWIAVYL 7 NDIS

266209 ON 3 10CMd
5 |
o |
sk N .
el oNTWAGYaZ | aLvs

s
133428 NIYW 79 31nCyH
1331471713Mm

s

£Z8F ON OHS 661

gz} NOLLOASHIAUNI
<L 30D LITS

' fasy) wo1o3 143y
{o7) 3NOZ INISSYL ON




W Z0O0L D20ZAVZE LS Paokd  DMO SNV Id INDRIVWENOISI L 268208

OLLOW RO,

AHOON H

L4GC LHY
NYId OHIHH I L3 zu__..cm T NOIE

ekl
133n1% NI/ 8 3oy
FEERERREL]

0AD
f
L

02 =.1:37VD8

0oL

[ oz a

1437 ONZ
10QJDH X
43D 1831jteM

I3NL

Pl

I X5
/ SNYTd NOH.ANY,

L\.....I||||/|||
TN HWE ur-—//
LSNAD 338

{a74) ONIMY. i -
H 79t DNV ON




Yl z65209

WA 2001 2060122 UG PAOM  SANTISNIY Td ONDRIVINENDIS)

240 v 1¥vd
NYTd ONINHYH LNIWIAY 7 NOIS

L6005 QNI LOHrOBI
o | a
s on

CAHOON HOLLOW ROAD

o 133 |
133418 NIYW /9 3LNOY
13374779Mm




B casL08

Wel 200t 020222 LOPONAID  DAMISNV LS SNIXUVENSIS)

aZ =l FWIS

oo} oS oz ¢

0 " i,

.,m._ e .“U
2 JOQUOH %

41D 1921 11SM
7 439C "ON GTHS 6Y6L . -
s e {avy) dois v i (@w) pmouMY 1431
e (@) N - HOBHYH 7 A/ J L3TTTAM
- | - (a9 1HORS d3ax (aned Lo e L
N (VI NO) 84101 ~ (@9 1HS;H dITH \_

o N\, / |

— @ obearvw b
2] : o
| . “w (@) AMH SONDI 310 / u t . oyl g
’ / / i ) / (azxl 1sva

i \\ s ’ !
¢ s | :
___ T T
2 LI IN ] "o
L i
ol = 1 P i e e T TPPY LETTN .
- — Jl —_—r e e et L DU DR PO APRT S
|
/ s | 931n0Y 5
! BT = = — =
.9 5] A 8 i
B | 133818 NIVIN 00°00+00} |
-H' = =8 ILNOY BL'PEHE N
L. | R O el NN
—— ...i-\.. ............. 28
\‘ .
z 2
- Zz|d
p = N

V9 ON 133H5.
NO GEAKIINGD.

{asyh 9
(G 153M

e e L / I\,..,/ i - { @ S
) T G ev6L = . e I g 1Hon S08AN
e ——— 10QH 7 .n&,aﬂzﬁxoa.\ Y Pareat]
10 98y | osuvH T uLo 133 7 0 A . -
{agd) Ls NIV \\,. 1/ * N s wEg
\h 4 -
fovy) taTraza —~ - any) @
Z = lamnen tewanwvt i | S
p A =>
- UNORECUIOY
Q]
< mv;z
" (@78 3015 SHLONDRIYA ON @
153
~ 4/ :, N
. L
2409 18vd s >
NY1d ONINEYIW INSWIAV 7 NOIS e
[ meeze  onawtoarosd v
s | w = w ~
sl on | 0N TONJ OV 034 i | Avae A N
WIOL | 193HS 00N LI3HS
13341 NIYA / 9 3LN0Y NO dBNHILNGD

13374713M




0 PAROI  SMAOTSHY D ONPRIVWINDISIMI18EL08

W 2004 020222 b

02 =1 :3VI8

ool os 0z

2296 ‘N Ows gL

626512205013 o Io_m - %x!\
0e60"1€£908ZN] AN N

BY'9LHEE VIS] (L3Y) QvaHY TYNDIS D144vML 409.0H %
GN3 123roNd| 10 B9y

L409 Ldvd
NYTd ONINUYIR INAWIAY 3 NDIS
Y

13341S NIYA/ 931N0Y
13374113M




65200

SMAISNYId DNEYWSNDIS

W 2001 G2024-2Z VO peRle

L40 L1dvd
NV1d ONIHYI INIWIAY 8 NOIS

0T, AVIS

-0

=
— P

165208 ONZ3 103 CNA

s | - | ww
S T oy aavas s
L3HLS NIVW 19 3LNOY
13314713M

1B DAN
ra‘.\ g
L DAN
UNOROLINOI]
any
s 3
{asy} mouyy wNOILIIMIOIE
(o) g

4|
S

T o SNV _n|| :

e

@

S

0 'O 133HS
NO GINNIINGD




WA SE 6 OZDZIrZz W0 polold  BMO'ISNY'd LSNOSIOH Z66£09

SE"ON LIIHS 33§ 3I40Ud Hod 0T =1 :37Va8

‘62 Ol €7 SA33HS 33$ 'SIILNLN ANNOHDYIANN QISOJOH HOd 'L

as [
‘S31ON

SUTHLO AG -

"
HOMINOD W3O dO¥d ——
SINIWIAGHNI dONd

L
BT MMONOO WA 0L doud |7/
 —= so8dgud I TA
() 0938 BWVOT H0NS
. tdarbdsadai /
< ONIQUT NVHD dOYd \x

.Emﬂk;c

S BTV JOMd

AVINZAD B TIN 3N dong
————
— —— —— r—() — ———
143
LSNOD HI43a |
~ 1IN dO¥e

|_
(dAL) INOMYS a
do¥d 2
— — ——— |n~.- o
|e1

18 1SNOD . - Ag0LP=1 —_— —— = 8
§ : ] LSOZE]L, e e —— —O —— — T oovot
I ApGT Tosiesed it

{dAL) 85 3dAL {o1and) 2 3LNOY

ONIDOA NVHD dO¥d
. 5

O — —
st

EON 3305
NE CRANLNGD
4 g
&

QOW-V 3dAL

b ———

— WIS VNH dOdd . -
- //J L ivdauvns 13y £ZBC 'ON OHS G¥EL
AMAVAHdONd ., SNISENED 621015165013
\ dMO JOYd ¥ INIUVITD d0d 1200 Z8LE0BZN
| HOM INOD WED dONd 9buszt VIS
% / 504 dotd NIS38 103r0Nd
\ (dAL) gIIS T WVOT JOUd

vy_ou W30 408d  ~
7 ama VWH doNd N
: HOM INOO WIS doud
- dMQ dOXd

= {dAL) ININZSVA dWIL JO¥d

TVHAHNYND WY

(%)

440 | 1Hvd
SNYId NOLLONMLSNOD

w

66209 ONZ Lo3rodd

N X
e 2_(_”_s_aﬂ._ i avis| €2 133HS 338 INON ANON (€822 WILN €11 "N LN3DNVL ‘11 Z6+pL VLS
13 4931N0Y vry
1331 TIEM STYL30 IDYNIVHTD SNOILYHALIV ATddNs d3Lvm L1INANOD TYNDIS DId4VHL STIVLIC QYYND AVMHDIH




W S5 6 202122 Lo paNold  SWAQNSNY LSNOOQH 68208

Pi DM E3FHT I35 INI0US BT Az =. 3V

"6z Q1L £2 8133HS 335 'S3ILOILN ONNOYDNIANN O3S0d0Hd ¥O4 L

:S3LON
&
m
\ o dAD _.zwsmwcm n:m» d0%d
AMA YWH dOdd | s
AMQ LY STVM INOD W30 dOYd zOFum ._.
NOHJY XM VIH d0dd 3L n_s L3aA
MvAR OO WID 03 dON¥d mmE
1w Pt - MIVANOINE 13Y AMCLY 5<
" AR 0ud |.__ 13 — uzwﬁ #30 d
i I ONOD WD dOBd — T A7 = 8A3dAL sunoivbo dop it 1
NOHdY AMANIH dONd — | & D335 7 Y01 dONd A
— SIVM ONOD WD d0¥d i
4/ ko dass s avon dous e
| EE) TR 5 & it ¥ T T S T [P N 4
. NYHO §9d : . o { 2 C . ] 1 Ny L| ————
O e e — - T —s g + — L : - — -
eSS . v i e, 7 b A b - S MRS J. A3l way -
[ a = . — 22
g
4 — — 7 A\ . : EE]
D2 _.veoz weocz.ezn u - Tar _— ) =g
,;Illlo.,uﬂl_llxlT -8
a3 6l - 1802+ Ld a , r . e — — 2
i v TRisNOD >qu>o 2T NI doud — (dAL) ¥ 3dAL
=l - AU_l_m—.—n_ 9 m._.:OI " LSNOD HLd30 1IN dOxd /43 WAH dOud e
At = 2295 'ON_OHS BYAL \ Bk
L uvaasvno way ;
L >1TvM ONOD W32 § dO¥d ; —
.= (dAL}033S ? WVO1 doud - \ E %hw%m mﬂ%ﬁ » \
(TORIC..... ... L Wv38 M 1321 €11 JO¥d 7
.| HONW ONITIA LWAC dOMd L
xm.mx«m JDKFZSFZWE_BWW\m&L ;
ONIZENYS ¥ ONILYITD n_vmt : .
NOYY AMT YAH dOHd \
AMQ LY 51vA DNOD W30 JOdd
{dAL} GOW - v 3eAL WG38 VIH dOdd —' /
\ AMG YIAH dO¥d \
- & LNIMYS dOMd —
¥344na - (dAL) LNIWESVE W31 dOBd ——
v ONYILEM 05 '
¥34dna i
\. ANYIL3M 001 \ N /
" * ~ ¢
1407 1uvd / J
SNYTd NOLLONYLSNOD
LOEI0S__ONTWILNCHD .. | (£9'229 WALI) €11 "ONI LNIONVL 11 p+61 VIS
S | . | (£1'029 WILI (SL50d JOOM) E-TL “TIYHAHYND ‘L1 ZE+6L - G0+SL VIS
| owowowan | i ¥Z 193Hs 338 3NON 3INCN (€9'229 WALH €11 "GN LNIDNVL '11Z6+71 VLS
433418 Nivi 7 9 31n0Y $7IV.L3A 30VNIVEQ SNOLLYHILTVY ATdenS 319 LINONOD TYNDIS DId-val STVLIA QHVND AVAHOH

133747173




OMQISNYId LSNOJIQH 265209

Wl S5 8 DZOZINTZZ 40 AVl

02 =,} 338

£1"ON L33HS 335 311408d ¥O4 s
- - "6Z OL £Z S$133HS 3G 'SILLILN ANNOYOYIANN JISOJOHd HO4 L

‘310N

\l 180d 83

. INSWESVA AL
|— WY3d do¥d s w
2 o1 doud

7 534Xk BNI9a3 N doyd

o |

= INDMYS dOY¥d

- Lhomvs doud = - 335 9 HYO1 OYd .
—— AMQ VIWH doud £ama dowa
¥ — dMd dCHd i & ¢ HOMONODWIR 40dd
335 3 WYO1 dovd 338 % WYOT ot - OM ONOD 3D JO¥d |ﬂ. -
H2TAW 120 WAy LINAG LSheY W3y T -

e ¥344n8 P p———
] ANYILIM 05

e et o —— e — — o — —
28] it T T X R |
] g 5 . - LSNOD HId3a Tinddod 7 T e NI GE
5 —z ; A T = 7E07_MB0ELeN ¢ [z E
wm ! uW.']. o= Al a— - . 28 — —— & 128
i 5 o gl — e T w g
¥z - 00'0888=H o . I
= AYTHINO FITTIA 3NI4 JOY, D . i AU—M@W 9 LTV

St N Kaka Ly v
i /MuzOu_zmu e
3 ANRG YIH dOBH

| . XM INGD
i WED cdoud
€S fidAL ONISOT NYHD dOtd

AL £¥a iY YIYM ONG (W32 dOYd

Q33§ 7 WYO1 Jobd
{dAL) NOHAY AW YINH dObd.- \ if1z2 0L 711402 V1S AT LY HTVM
SAT: {dAL) LNBINISYS dW3L db . TTMELIY AMNOSYIN ONOD W33 dOXd
- BURDNYYHO JONd ik | . a - /3MOLS W3 dOY¥d LOOMYS JO8d —— |
. : o AL 9O SO +0 \ . {dAL) OY3 40 AN YINH 4Odd ___
= | wwasssva aanun . dAL) HOM u"_u.m Qmw uwmm il THOaNS dWIL JONd {dAD GO - ¥ 3dAL |
L3 40N, , | 3did LhaA 13 NISENYD § ONYVITO dOtd W38 YINH JO¥d |
,/ 03353 WiOTdovd | ANIMYS dOoud —— T T A oz f
& R Hdtd LNIA 134 . \

/
. |
{ N
e T / /
- \e 7 S
-, j ~—
N v — —_—
L30¢18Vd

SNYId NOILONY¥ISNOD
.»mn:ua ) "ON 3T L93FO¥d )

—_— [m (e8'229 WILI €11 'ONT LNIONVL 'L Sp+61 VIS

ON'TOMe Yl | 3uws 6Z 133HSs 333 3NON 3INON {€1'029 WILI} (SLSOd QOOM! E-1L "UYNANYND "LT ZE+6L - SO46L VLS
1334LS NIVt / 9 31A0Y $IVL3A 3DYNIVYA SNOILVHALTY AlddNS ¥31vM LINANOD TYNDIS D144vaL $TUYLIA AAVYNO AVAMHSIH

A2FETIEM




Nd 658 OZOZ-ZZ US peldkd  DANOTISNY T LSNOSIOH 268208

81 "ON 133HS 33S 3M4048d ¥O4 Q2 =.l ATv08 N—
. p . === =} o
62 OL €2 SL3IHS 335 'SIILIILLN ANNOUOEIANN OZS0d0dd ¥Od '} oot 3 0z ° Sﬂ—
‘s3L0M '
‘ —~ —
e
7 - kS
\ mEl ;
e I
5 f
=
2 B
. 2 ‘ NIWISVE ALTILA
o o i Wi3d JO¥d —
o4 ANIMVYS dOBd _;
| ASIx3 LaAw ¢
o HOM INOS WD dQud
I [ M dou3
z CA—— HTVM ONOD W0 101 dOHd
o] “BS TYAL ONIDY

SO8 dOMd

S 3dAL ONIDAA NYHD dOxd
HIVM ONOD W3 01 dOld dMa d0Bd ./
033S ¥ WVOT dCd i HOM DNOD W3D dOUd —.

LEEE:]
- GNVILIM 001

- 0338 ¥ WYO) dOdd :
= GOW - ¥ 3dAL N3G YWH mOm
_w ANOMVYS dOdd M

{dAL) LNIWTSYI
dW3LdOHd —,

HOTNW dOdd S150d S7Y

— LNAC LSIX3 W3Y

Q9S8 HYH
,E_a sval

23]

i T e —
55 ° - :Ev 4 S‘mwc.w. 5 P1'96: T~ \m K. iy S i
S5 g o .2 R - - Q033 961 2 F g
g ; —— IL.WH. : \/ LiAnd F‘w_xm L 18NOD HLJ3Q 114 dodd =5
.I J —_— e —_— — — GI —_— — |.K|.| ——— =

% [ 1SNCOHLa30 TIn3 J0ud 85 L96=L

ONQD W3O 1§IX3 WIY 22TLLE

= —e ) G_._m:n: 93Lnoy "
FE L o s J.H AVIHIAO ¥ TTIW 3NI4 dOUd

LSNOD H1d3a j:u 40!
T ——t h %

-~ PZWSWW(N,?:‘:KQ
S W dOUd o
RENETY :

G

o 26 39ALINIDOANYHD dONd
ATy ONOD _zmu,m doud

__\ (anp) yam \cu_zmum.nzn_ .
AT VIRH JOYd B
Nm "

~| Y FdAL W38 G momn_

— ATVAONOD WaD g dONd
SNISENSE 2 NIV dOkd

== fTE nﬂmua i |
L2 WTYM ONOD WD S dfdd
[<EELR] _a,,<9 doud |

_ {s180d aoom} . T, .
QUYND AYMHOIH

\ ! vz mmaes 11 dopla

__ — HOT ONITTIN LWAC O

—— dIHHYYE TOHULNOD LNBWIOAS d0¥d .
g33$ ¥ W01 d0dd
- SOB dO#d -
(dAL) INIWISYT n__z\.— dOHd A

\ \44_ -
L40 ¥ luvd \ {€£1°029 WILI} (SLSOd QOO €11 IVHANYND "1 ¥h+LZ - SZ+LZ VLS
SNY1d NOLLONYLSNOD \ \ (1229 WAL 3DVUOHINY ONITIVEL L1 SL+2 VLS
= L e {€9'£29 WILI €711 'UNT LNJONVL L1 0E+LZ VIS
Com [ - {C1'022 WILP (SLSOd QOOM) €L “IVYQNYND 'L LL+LZ - ZE+5Z VLS
RS “ON'fouY OIv'ads 9Z 133HS 33§ INON 3NON {1°229 W3 L)) IDVHOHINY ONINIVHL "1128+62Z VLS
133448 NIYW /9 3Ln0A €11vL3d IDYNIVYEA SNOILYYELTY AlddnS H3Lvm LNANGD TNDIS 13wl SIV13d Q¥YND AYMHDH

EECRERRELY




Wol 566 QOZINCZZ USPod  SWAT{SNY T JSNODIOH 288208

1Z 2 61 'ON LIIHS 335 I1(J0Hd HO4

§1ON 159H8
NO G3NNLINGD

/l.mn.omml._.
- Z0'921=1

4409 1yvd
SNYId NOLLDNYLSNOD

ONTT LOTrOMd

O QU4 Giv°a3

43341 NIVI { 9 AkNOY
133 T1EM

— 85 3dAL ONI9TH NVYO dOUd
¥TVAN SNOO W04 dGtid
- GH3S.8 WVOT dOXd

\..EEmoi

O = 4L FIVOS
— A iy .

‘62 O1 £2 S133HS 338 ‘SAILIIILN ANNOUDAHIANN O3S0dOUd 04 1

SILON

¢ - ——— AMO YWH dOMd

H — LNJIMYS d0ld

TAMQ Vi dEud [55uls NIV 00'60+001] 1813 133n :
paz“ms_m dond =9 3LNOY 61 PE+LE] —+ (dAL} INIWSSYA dW3L anm
SN h AMC VINH dOXd
"las on ous e NO¥dY AMO YAH dOdd

NG WZD dody MWMMMWMZ_on.m. NvUD i  Laane
{dAL dma dodd ANV
s N ~— ¥WMONOOWAD 0} dOMd (AL QOW -V 3dAL
ﬁ‘ ‘@33 2 WYOTdONd - Anuag vuH doyd,
1

a
4g
lllll L
2 Z|
1Z c|
S &g
§ g
AVI43AO 2 TUIA 3NId dOkd ENOD H1d30 TINA dOud
7 LSNOJ HLd3Q 1104 dO¥d INOINED LenGEY, 03 L350 i3 3003
WHI8 YIWH dOY.:.
QXD AYMHDIH Wy3a o
L TN ONITHIN
M3 n.._._.m.m_f T dond
. (AL dMQ doud
A (AL HOM
NOI W3O HOud
(sL50d GooM) :
| 0N Akl 17V OTNL dO¥d
T .”an(_‘sw.ﬁﬂ._ﬂm.&hwﬂz " (AL IN3W3SYA NiEd dOHd — NOULVBILIN ONV1LIM Tv g
4YNVE TOMINOD LNINIIS dONd {dAD INW3SVE dW3L JOY (dAL) 42M ONOD WD <O
S a0 Y0 dotd ¥IATN0E ST ~ocf — Q335 ?WVOT dOtd
e 508 dO¥d (AL} 08 dOud SON3 Jdld MO — GUND 0011 dO¥d
¥ 34AL WDQB YAH JON NOLLYINIZEN dONd ~ - SNOLE d0Hd (bE 133HS SUVL3Q 33
LSNOD. HL30 T)0d dO¥: - TTVMAVAH DNOT W32 dQbid
AN WINH GO TIVAMGYIH INOLS LSIX3 Way
/ AMO LY NTYM INDD W32 dPld J.,Vﬂ s
— (2475 "ON 'D"1) NOUVANINODSIO AvMHOM
// “ WIS 7961 L oY SO DNINNIOIS
T TIVMAYER LY
/}K {5150d 4330) (51504 doom)
o AYYND AVAMHOIH
== WVYIE M T33LE 2-1L dOld
~ : ML LY 824101 VLS
1/ ﬂ) = (1228 WL IOVHOHINY ONINIVAL

~~<_ (1AL} 08 dONd (21020 WALI) (SLSOd GOOMI Z-1L “NIVHAYYND "LH 61+10L - §9+00}) V1S
{£1°'020 WALH (S1S0d GOOM) E1L "IVHAHYND 'L BE+LE - PE+EE VLIS

f// {z1'0z9 WAL(} (S1S0d AOOM) Z-1L “IVHANYNS ‘L1 GL+¥0L - 82+001 VIS

" 1SNOD HLd3 TINS JO¥d {£1°029 WALI (S1S0d GOOM) €11 “IIVHOHYNS ‘L1 98+0F - ¥O+0E V1S

(5150d GOOM) (1229 W3LI FOVHOHONY ONITIVYL ‘LT PS+0E VIS

AXVNE AVAMHOIK W38

M 13318 2L JONd {€a°£29 WALI) £-1L ‘ONI LNIONVL "L1 §2+0E V1S

/l 17V OTNL dOHd

(ALY ANTNISYS ALITLN W3 JOYd
T (JAL) LNIWISYI dW3L dONd

(£1°029 WL (S180d AOOM) £-11 TTIVHOMYND 'L ZH+0E - 85462 VIS
£Z 133HS 338 42 133Hs 338 P L33HS 339 fea428 WL £-11 'ON3 LNIONVL "L Sr+62 V1S
STVLIA IDOYNIVET SNOILYH3LTY AlddNS ¥31vM LINANOJD T¥NDIS J4dvdL STIVLIA QEYND AVMHDH




CNOEENYTE LSNODIOHL6EL08

WA ES 5 BZ02ANT-ZZ Uo paneld

02 'ON L33HS 335 IJ0¥d ¥O4

“62 O1 £Z S139HS 33§ "SFLNLN ANNOHOUIANN QISO40Hd HOd L

seeer=L oy e o)
T oae ha.n? 23d

700808858

£ 409 Ldvd
SNV1d NOILOMYLSNOD

168109 ON3 1D3rOHd

ON (04 017034

133H1S NIV /93100y
13374713M

‘SILON

e Ly =

62961228501 3]
0£s0' LEES0AZN|

BH9T+6€ VLS|
AN3 133roYd|

OF = .} 3T¥IS

D os & 0
3
/ LNOHNIAIY 007 .
" ™~
] 508 doyd < :
\ —— 65 3dAL ONISAT NVYD dOd B

— ¥1vM INOOWIT 0L JOud
Q335 TWYOTdOoNd

8324na

A akEm gL

——————— W T

MIINYTA 13—, SLHGN: e
AN T3AYHE dOBd PNOIS L34 -
AP LY NTVM ONODNAD dOMd e =4 (AL Hom
NOHAY AMOVINH dOMd — ONIJVISANVT

_ YT case

L \x_| H

. ONODWIDdONd —"
< {dAL} dma doud 1_
-

T

lrll.....l,l.‘w”ﬂ!l

A

IR

Pl

L

LAOMYS 2GET

AMO YINH dOMe
== d,..
1 QOW - ¥ 3dAL

W38 YWH dOd

s 508 dONd
- 65 JJAL ONIDO NYED doud

0335 ¥ WY0Td0Yd

= ASNGS HLd30 14 doud

- {dAL) LnOMvYS
e dodd :

{281 ON OH5 b6l

82 J33HS 338
STYL30 IDYNIVHET

(5150d GOOM)
AHYND AYMHOIH

3ANON
SNOILYHILTY AddNS H31vAA

.S<mm>>._WWPmmv:_hnDMn
HOTNW ONITIIN LWAD dOYd /
Y3IHYYE TOHINOD LN3WIOIS dO¥de

- G338 ¥ WO dOYd /
$08 JOud

¥ 3dAL W36 YINH dOtd /

3NON
LINGNOD TYNDIS DI44vd L

¥ ONOD WD 01 #0Nd

LN2MYS dOtd
[ AAQ VWH dOMd
QOW-VIdAL
— WH38 YWH dOld
(Al oM
ONOR W30 dolid

(dAL) dma
40¥d:

#Nn.emn-_.
Z8'0L=1

TV ON 153RS
NO g3NNILNGD

\

(1Z'529 WALY) TIVHQHVND 0SE dHHON OL NOILISNVH L L1 9Z+6E V1S
{€1'022 WAL} (SLSOd QOOM) €11 "IVHONYNS L7 Z6+8E - £9+/€ VIS
(1229 WAL 3OVHOHINY ONINIVHL L1 L6+LE VIS

{£9°2Z9 WAL €14 'ONT INIONVL '1125+LE V1S
(E1'029 WILI (SLSOd GOOM) £-1L “IVAAUYAD 'L 6E+LE - ¥Z+ZE VLS

SVL3A GHVND AYMHDIH




W 856 DZOZINZZ 0P BMOISNYIY LSNDDKOH 262208

ZZ ON 133HS 33S 311J04d ¥O4

02 =.1:31v08 “62 OL £2 SL33HS 338 "SALMNLN ANNOUSHIANN 03S00Ud HOd 2

aol as [ 0 ‘SE LIIHS
\ TWYLIA AlddNS HALYM 338 "I0VEO 0ISOI0Ud HLIM HSNT4
y HIAQD ANV 3AVHS TTVLSNI ONY T13M LSIXZ NMQD LND TIVHS

o YOLOVHLINOD "J3NIVLEY 38 OL T13M NALYM JLVAIND 1SIX3 "1

/ ‘5310N

= HININ dOYd /
¥ILNVId LSNOD3Y

_| L1ZS 'ON QTHS

Q3NNIINODSIG Z961

,
- —— 508.d0ud / .
-oavse E ._ <O¥d AMGA YIAH JO¥d —

+—834K] @0 NvaD dodd A LY WT¥A INDD WID 0N
="5TVM ONOD WD 8 d02d .

AMA TFAVED dO¥d / thMmzmzm

NOILDFL0¥d 33UL dAZL IAACH
wﬁm%mwwﬂﬂmm 7 zw.&:w ANSMYS dOd == {2) S33yL 13M ~ AR
( s il GNVILEMon AN VIRH dOXd 33HLO%y
EE AANINISVE dAL JOYd [ AMA LY TV ONOD W33 dOy 1 ¥307008 S88
T AN TIFHS dO¥d : / ’ PR
F0N33 FST WY
fdar} v_..<>>

HHOM 40 L1 ]
1siX3 133 - ._.mm -
- -
o B
AMUTIIHS dO¥d SESVME YAH d0Ud TIVMGYIH W3y -
EENREY ‘ {dAL) INIWZSVI
LNIWIO3S dOtd QOWAV3IdAL 5 —— ALILN Wa3d dO¥d . .

WHFE VIVH dOud | M0 TEHS dotd s “ TIMavaH

OMaanyo ? : {dAL} ONNOE dONd o 1l >zZQm<S 3NQIS d0¥d

OAIVITD dONd , GOV -V 3dAL \\\ ) o1 I

\ ; W38 YWH dOHd .
¥334ng
¥ amviLam s 1\
\ H3NAYE TOULNOD LNIWITIS dOHd
e ——— 0335 3 VO dOdd
: SO8 dOMd Sang
(AL} ININZSVS dWIL dOMd Selld HOANOLS dCXd
A »
i — £1Z5 "ON OMS U3NNINO2SIO 2961~ //

440 2 18vd
SNYId NOILONYLENOD

166109

“ON3TH 193M0Md

(@29 WALl 211 ‘UNT LNIDNVL L1 Op+b0L VIS

"ON'FOMd Ol 034 €2 133Hs 338 62 L33HsS 338 aNON {Z1029 WALY (SLSOd AOOM) Z-1L "NYHTUYND 'L SH4501 - 62+001 VLS

R g aLnoH STIV130 IOVNIVEG SNOILYHELTY A1ddS Halvm LINANOS TYNSIS SIHAVEL §TIVLS0 a8vNS AYMHBIH




SELECTBOARD

AGENDAACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

ROUTE 6 AND MAIN STREET PROJECT UPDATE AND

DISCUSSION - A

REQUESTED BY:

Chair

DESIRED ACTION:

Letter from the Board to the DCR, re: Rail Trail

PROPOSED
MOTION:

I move that the Selectboard send a letter, as drafted by Chair
DeVasto, to the Department of Conservation and Recreation

regarding Extension of the Cape Cod Rail Trail in Wellfleet.

ACTION TAKEN:

Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED:

Yea Nay Abstain




Draft letter 8/17/20

Dear Governor Baker, Lt Governor Polito, DCR Commissioner Jim Montgomery,

As members of the Wellfleet Selectboard, we represent our residents and taxpayers
on all important public issues. We are writing to bring to your attention an ongoing
serious public safety concern our town has related to where the DCR has planned to
end the Cape Cod Rail Trail Bike Path.

Our town is very supportive of the Bike Path and appreciates all the hard work and
planning that has gone into the project. However, we do not support the current
DCR plan, as it has the recreational bike path merging with a proposed DOT Bike lane
on Route 6 at the busiest and most congested stretch of highway. At issue is the
foreseeable increase in use of this dangerous section of road for recreational cyclists
to reach nearby attractions. Members of our community have repeatedly voiced their
public safety concerns at public meetings hosted by the DCR and in smaller
gatherings with DCR staff, but they feel that their valid considerations have been
overlooked.

On April 23, 2019 at our Annual Town Meeting, citizens of Wellfleet voted almost
unanimously in favor of Article 44, which requested “that the Board of Selectmen,
the Conservation Commission and the Planning Board consider alternate routes
for the Bike Trail Extension and to ask the appropriate agencies to halt any
planning or construction of the bike trail extension beyond Old County Road until
those deliberations have occurred.”

Therefore, we formally request that the DCR postpone any further construction and
planning of the bike trail extension beyond Old County Road (also known as Old Kings
Highway) due to public safety concerns. We ask that in future planning, the DCR work
with the town to seek alternative routes and safely continue the Cape Cod Rail Trail
through Wellfleet.

Thank you for your help to give the Town of Wellfleet a role so that we may protect
the safety of our citizens and our visitors.



4

;

Meeting

_u_‘mmmjﬁm s o = = : . Information
MassDOT _

» Tom Curriet, PE - Supervising Project Manager

+ Andrew Paul, PE - State Highway Design Engineer
DCR

* Jim Montgomery - Commissioner

= Nick Gove - Deputy Commissioner, Operations _

» Patrice Kish — Chief of Design and Engineering AT 20 . B e £ Presented By:

Stantec Sl o §/mas=007]

« Jill McLaughlin, PE - Project Manager ‘ ¢ Nz 3 T (¥ stantec

Governor Chorlie Baker
5 % P P Lieutenont Governor Karyn Polito
2 : g . Secretary of Transportation Stephonie Polick
E%I.Q.N- 4 # ; 3 . £nergy and Environmental Secretary Kathieen A. Theoharides
L b DCR Commissioner Jim Montgamery
MassDOT Highway Administrator Jonathan Gultiver

Agenda

and ends near Route 6 Mo . Opening Remarks & Project Introductions
10-foot wide paved path with L%

2-foot shoulders + i CCRT Extension & Coordination with MassDOT

ADA Compliant

+  Maximum grades 5% o p Route 6 _BUﬁDCmgmjﬁm

* Fully accessible

New parking ot at terminus _ o S Project Sequencing and Schedule

Next Steps
Questions

@ Stantec s _ ‘ 9 Stantec



Cape Cod Rail Trail Extension -

Design Coordination with Route 6 Improvements

Route 6 and Main Street

and Pedestrian . bt head designed as
mmodations 57 s it ¥ terminus with:
: T3 M ia Appropriate Signage
Bike racks
Bike repair station
Crosswalks
Safe connection to
new Route 6
sidewalk
Trail to be constructed in
phases synced with
Route 6 pedestrian and
bicycle access

\NSN&,BQN.

e b T T

Wellfleet Town Limits
Primary Purpose: Pavement
Preservation
Some Sidewalk Construction and
restriping to add bike lanes/
buffered bike lanes
Includes ADA upgrades at:

= LeCount Hollow Rd

* Marconi Beach

*  Wellfleet/Eastham town line

Sm.u.DOW

e T e




. High Visibility
Renderings Rl Crosswalk

Treatment;
n Hybrid Beacan

¢ Motorist yielding rate greater
than 95%

9 Stantec

Existing Conditions

imassDOT

\\ oo eyt Sty v




Project Coordination —

Phase 3
* Construction of the

CCRT Extension from
Wellfleet Hollow
Campground to Route &
coordinated with the =
completion of Route 6
pedesttian and bicycle
access improvements

FjzesRor

Project Coordination —

Phase 4
* Construct Route 6 and
Main St Intersection
Improvements Project
Construction start
anticipated Fall 2023

Phase 3

Wollflest
Hollow State

9 Stantec

Phase 4

Wellfleet
Hollow State
Camppround

9 Stantec

Project Coordination — Phase 1

* Phase 1:

Fall 2020 - Spring 2021 -
Construct CCRT
Extension from LeCount”
Hollow Rd to Wellfleet
Hollow State
Campground

Wellfloet
N Hollovy State

Project Coordination — Phase 2

* Phasel

Fall 2020 - Spring 2021
Construct CCRT

Extension from LeCount”
Hollow Rd to Welifleet =
Hollow State —
Campground

Nellfloet
Hollow, State
Camprround

* Phase 2

Construction start Fall
2022

Bicycle and pedestrian
access along Route 6
from the CCRT to
Main St

9 Stantec




CCRT Trailhead at Route 6 -
Conditions During Construction

* Contractor Staging Area

= Temporary Fence for
Restricted Access

COMTRACTOR STAGING AREA

Presented By:

7z2sCOT I (It

Mussachosetts

(Y stantec & Jma =i gmnm:wmn

is COUPMERY AGCEa T
TERCE [ RECUIE CONTRAGTOR STARIWS REA

March 10, 2020

Follow-Up Contact Information Next Steps

If you have comments or suggestions;

» O the Route 6 and Main Street Intersection Project: ﬂ_ na _ mNm EOCnm m nOBmWC -.m.EO:

Contact:  Brian Chapman < MassDOT = Project Manager

Email: brian.chapman@dot.state.ma.us ﬁﬁw.—. MXﬂmJMMOD _U_‘O&.mnﬁ

Phone:  857-368-9352
~ Onthe Cape Cod Rail Trall Wellfleet Extension Projact: = Final Design Plans
readditional infotmetion B B S » Advertise project for construction Summer 2020

Write: Departnient of Conservation and Recreation ﬁm<m3m3ﬂ ﬁ—,mmm ﬂ<mﬁ_03 _U-.Ohmﬁ.n

Cffice of Publlc Outreach = g ' i
At i) Advertise project for construction Fall 2021
o SL N Route 6 and Main St Intersection Project
Deadline: April 9, 2020
Public comments submitted to DCR may be pasted an the DCR website in their . Y i et
entirety, and na Information, Including cantact information, will be redacted, Nm % _umm_m: wCU_-:_mm_O:
I you wish to subscribe to 3 DCR general information or project-related 0, i i i
i tact DCR'S Office of Community Relations at 617-626-4973 or .25 7 Umm_m: 1:_u__n Imm_‘_Jm
(s(state ma.us,

@ Stantec - g 9 Stantec




SELECTBOARD IV
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

COVID-19 UPDATES AND RECOMMENDATIONS - A

' REQUESTED BY:

Town Administrator

DESIRED ACTION:

Approval of 1/12% Budget for September

PROPOSED
MOTION:

I move that the Selectboard approve the Town Administrator’s
FY21 1/12" Budget Plan for the month of September in the
amount of $1,929,922 to be submitted to the Department of
Revenue per Section 5 of An Act to Address Challenges Faced by
Municipalities and State Authorities Resulting from COVID19,
Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020,

I move that the Selectboard approve the Town Manager’s FY21
1/12* Enterprise Fund Budget Plans for the month of August in
the amount of

¢ $61,500 for the Marina Enterprise Fund and

e $28,600 for the Water Enterprise Fund
to be submitted to the Department of Revenue per Section 5 of An
Act to Address Challenges Faced by Municipalities and State
Authorities Resulting from COVID19, Chapter 53 of the Acts of
2020.

' ACTION TAKEN:

Moved By: | Seconded By:
Condition(s):

' VOTED:

' Yea Nay Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

To: Wellfleet Selectboard
From: Town Administrator Maria T. Broadbent
Regarding: Approval of September 2020 Budget

Date: August 14, 2020

Dear Selectboard members,

Section 5 of An Act to Address Challenges Faced by Municipalities and State Authorities
Resulting From COVID-19, Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020 requires that the Selectboad
approve an expenditure plan for the month of July and each successive month while the
emergency continues and prevents the adoption of a budget by town meeting for
submission to the director that provides sufficient expenditure authority necessary to
achieve uninterrupted government operations and prudent fiscal restraint.

As Town Administrator, I am requesting the following motions be made during your
August 25, 2020 meeting.

Move that the Selectboard approve the Town Administrator’s FY21 1/12% Budget
Plan for the month of September in the amount of $1,929,922 to be submitted to the
Department of Revenue per Section 5 of An Act to Address Challenges Faced by
Municipalities and State Authorities Resulting from COVID19, Chapter 53 of the
Acts of 2020.

September Budget ,
$206,684 General Government
$523,170 Public Safety
$508,569 Education

$238,900 Public Works

$78,312 Human Services
$245,706 Culture & Recreation
$2,000 Short-term Interest

$160,150 Unclassified Accounts
$36.431 Debt Service
$1,999,922 Total Budget — September 2020



A Budget for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2021 will be approved at the Annual Town
Meeting on September 12, 2020. As a generalization, one might expect each month’s
budget to be 1/12™ of the overall budget for the year. As a seasonal community there are
a number of exceptions to that generalization:

e There are twenty-six pay-periods in a fiscal year. There were two in August but
there will be three in September. For full and part-time permanent positions, the
payroll budget may be calculated as 2/26'™ of the total for the year.

e Seasonal worker compensation is heavily weighed toward the summer months.
That was taken into consideration when estimating the payroll for each
department.

e Operating expenses may be allocated equally over twelve months unless we know
that is not applicable.

In addition, you are requested to approve the September budgets for our two enterprise
funds. Spending at this time is assumed to be spread equally over the twelve months.

Move that the Selectboard approve the Town Manager’s FY21 1/12'* Enterprise
Fund Budget Plans for the month of August in the amount of

e $61,500 for the Marina Enterprise Fund and

o  $28,600 for the Water Enterprise Fund
to be submitted to the Department of Revenue per Section 5 of An Act to Address
Challenges Faced by Municipalities and State Authorities Resulting from COVID19,
Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020.

s T B st
Miffia T. Broadbent
Town Administrator




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

IV

COVID-19 UPDATES AND RECOMMENDATIONS - B

REQUESTED BY: | Beach Administrator
DESIRED ACTION: | Fees for Beach Stickers after Labor Day
PROPOSED ‘Discussion
MOTION:
'ACTION TAKEN: | Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
' VOTED: Yea  Nay Abstain




To: Selectboard

Cc: Maria Broadbent, Town Administrator
Date: August 14, 2020

Re: Fees for Beach Stickers after Labor Day

I recommend that the prices for Visitor stickers remain the same for the period from Labor Day
to September 27" and that no discount be applied.

e Many people come in late August and stay through early September and would then have
two price points for their stickers. They will not necessarily fit into week long periods so,
for instance, if a visitor wanted a Two Week Sticker from August 29™ through September
12", there would be nine days at the regular cost and five days at the discounted cost
which would be most difficult to determine an actual cost.

e I would like to avoid the endless discussions of why it is one price on one day and a
different one on the next and can envision people wanting to have their sticker weighted
in such a way that they get the discount even if some of their time is outside the
discounted period.

This is an experiment and experiments that have the fewest moving parts are usually the most
successful. If there is a lot of push back and the SB decides to continue to do this on an annual
basis, then we can have the larger discussion.



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST !

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES - B

'REQUESTED BY: | Principal Clerk

' DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of John Riehl to the Rights of Public Access

Committee
PROPOSED N
MOTION: I move to appoint John Riehl to the Rights of Public Access
) Committee for a term ending June 30, 2022.
ACTION TAKEN: | Moved By: ] Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




FOWNOE WELEVLEK]
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTENS MEMEBERSHIP

Weltflect depends on s citizens fo camry ont many of our government s activibios, Your commupity
neods your belp  Plewse volunice

FHEOUE THE FORM BELOW amd nuul i 10
Welfleet Selocamen™s Office. Town Hall, 300 Moy Soreet. Welllleet MA U700

' y e

g Ma J (& o —
'V;&}hn‘\.' .-%{i‘fciu‘\s
{ S ¢ : v
Phote (ol b . e (cell)
§mal AfLd ] 1

3 DPlease desenbe briefly any work expenence, including volunteer service, that vou feel would be
useul to the fown:

4 Please ade any other information that vou think may be useful, mcluding educanion or othes
formal trang, speciabized courses, protessional hicenses or certifications. ot¢

e DB : ! 1y 8 ‘
n i v 144 N L A . ~
PRI A o] A5 Y MACE SIS

S % LN W S ) G
4 Commuttecs Boseds of tnterest 1) A )

2} A

1 » -3

!
)]



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \‘

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES - C

REQUESTED BY: | Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of Sharon Rule-Agger to the Local Housing

| Partnership
PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to flppOlllt Sharon Rule-Agger to the Local Housing
Partnership for a 1-year term.
ACTION TAKEN: | Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name<\~ m;'\:‘zule—- r'\jﬁOV Date & 'fl"!' !‘2(32-0

Mailing Address - ~
e\leed MA
Phone (Home) e (cel)_ SO -
Emil_yvle.agaers @ ama ) .coma
" o H -

—

Q Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel ould be
useful to the Town: _| _ha i ~€ o de‘\(Qf AP alld T ‘TI

a’\/\-& LLQ,VQ 'Il:,/u: \,’\f“l.)*’)u\ ser;/@\ [O)% ¢ _\TL\--Q_
We ULioet Loeal 1—\ooﬁnj ?({V“\T'I’XLV“SL«H'D

0 Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

_‘DQL:\)'(‘Q C_ LY\ Al"(;-[ ;\14'6(;']'\}&

t
o Committees/Boards of Interest:1) __ ) ¢ £ l H OO S,Nnc, ?C( (’fhie \r“‘sLLﬁo
2)
3)




SELECTBOARD VI
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

BUSINESS — A

REQUESTED BY: Moderator N
DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of Town Meeting Expectations
PROPOSED Discussion
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




WHAT TO EXPECT WHEN YOU’RE EXPECTING
TO ATTEND WELLFLEET’S ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

Hello Voters,

Wellfleet’s Annual Town Meeting is when we fulfill our role as citizen-legislators and decide
many issues, including our Town’s budget and bylaws. Needless to say, this year’s meeting will
be very different from our normal Town Meeting. Town staff have put a lot of thought and work
in creating a setting that allows us to meet and conduct business in the midst of a global pandemic.

The Annual Town Meeting will begin at 10 A.M on Saturday, September 12, 2020 on the
Elementary School ballfield. Check-in will open 45 minutes earlier at 9:15 A.M.

With the safety of voters and town officials as our goal, here’s what you can expect when you
come to Town Meeting.

PLAN SUBJECT TO CHANGE IF HEALTH REGULATIONS CHANGE

PARKING:
The parking spaces facing the ballfield are reserved for handicapped parking.

MASKS:

Masks must be worn from the moment you exit your vehicle until the moment you return to
your vehicle at the end of the meeting. If you have a medical reason why you cannot wear a mask,
please inform the Fire Department personnel as you approach the school and before you join the
screening line. If you cannot wear a mask, you will be required to sit in a seating area separated
from other voters.

ARRIVAL & SCREENING:

The screening and check-in process will begin at 9:15 AM. The screening line will be along
the fence on the outside of the ballfield. Please maintain a safe distance while in line. If you attend
with other members of your household, please stay together throughout the arrival and check-in
process.

Before you enter the ballfield to be checked-in for the meeting, a member of the Wellfleet Fire
Department will ask you a few questions and take your temperature with a non-contact thermal
instrument. This process will only take a few moments. There will be a list of symptoms posted
near the screening line. If you have any of the symptoms listed, or if you show evidence of a fever,
we ask that you not attend the meeting for the safety of your fellow voters.

1 of4



CHECK-IN:

When you approach the entrance to the ballfield, you will be directed to one of the registrars.
All registration tables will accept all voters; you do not need to go to a specific table based on your
last name.

Only voters will be admitted to the ballfield. There will be a separate seating area outside the
ballfield for non-voters, who will also be required to wear masks and maintain a safe distance at
all times. This restriction does not apply to town officials who are non-voters but are required by
charter to attend Town Meeting.

Children may accompany parents who are voters. They must wear masks (if over the age of
2). Children must stay with their parents at all times, remain distanced from other meeting
participants, and not distract voters from the business of the meeting. There is no provision for
childcare at this meeting.

SEATING:

After you have been checked in, a volunteer will help you find a seat. Seats will be arranged
in pairs and have been specifically placed in rows on a grid pattern to maintain a safe distance
between voters. Please do not move the chairs for any reason. If there are more than two people
in your household party, we ask that you be willing to sit separately. If you must sit together,
please ask a volunteer for assistance. Once you are seated, we ask you remain seated for the
duration of the meeting unless you need to use the restrooms. Please cooperate with the volunteers.

There will be some seats under a tent for shelter from the sun, but these should be reserved for
older, more vulnerable voters. A special seating area is reserved for those with limited mobility.
Depending on attendance, there will likely not be enough seats under the tent for everyone, so you
should plan on bringing a hat and sunscreen.

You may bring your own beach chairs or a blanket, but you must set them up at least 6 feet
away from others. There will be ample room at the rear of the tented area in the outfield area to
set up your own chairs or blankets, and our audio system provider assures us that there will be no
problem hearing the meeting anywhere on the ballfield.

BATHROOMS:

Porta-potties, hand wash stations and hand sanitizer will be available at the meeting.

NO SMOKING, NO AEROSOL INSECT REPELLENTS OR SUNSCREENS:
No smoking is allowed on the ballfield. Smoking is allowed only on the paved surfaces at least
100 feet away from any seating or check-in areas.

If you bring insect repellent or sunscreen, it must be a liquid or wipe-on type. Absolutely no
aerosol spray insect repellent or sunscreen will be allowed within the ballfield area.

20f4



NO POLITICAL BUTTONS, CLOTHING OR CAMPAIGN SIGNS

Town Meeting is a non-partisan legislative body. No political buttons, clothing with political
or campaign slogans, or campaign signs are permitted within the Town Meeting venue. Any
political activity must take place outside the Town Meeting (in this case, outside of the ballfield
fence) and must not impede voters checking in or interfere with the meeting in any way.

FOOD AND DRINK:

You may bring your own snacks and beverages, but no alcoholic beverages will be allowed.
There will be bottled drinking water available for distribution, courtesy of the Fire Department.

MOTIONS, TOWN REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL HANDOUTS:

For this meeting, there will be no PowerPoint presentations. Each seat will have a booklet
with the wording of the motions that are expected to be made under each article. There will also
be a copy of the annual town report at each seat, along with any handouts related to individual
articles.

Presenters of articles and others who wish to make presentations may prepare informational
handouts for distribution to the voters. All handouts are strietly limited to one page,
double-sided, and should be sent to Courtney Butler, Executive Assistant
(courtney.butler@wellfieet-ma.cov) before Sept. 1 if possible, and absolutely no later than
Friday, Sept. 4.

QUORUM:

In accordance with special state legislation relating to municipal governance during the Covid-
19 pandemic, the Selectboard, with the approval of the Moderator, voted on July 28, 2020 to reduce
the quorum for this Annual Town Meeting to 100 duly registered voters. The meeting will begin
promptly as soon as a quorum has been achieved. Voters are strongly encouraged to come early
and complete the screening and check-in process so the meeting can begin on time at 10 A.M.

DEBATE:

If you wish to speak during the meeting, please stand in place at your seating location and wait
to be recognized. A volunteer “microphone wrangler” will bring a microphone to your location
once you have been recognized. Only the wranglers will handle the microphones, which will be
held on booms and brought to a voter who wishes to speak. Microphones will be sanitized between
speakers. Please identify yourself clearly once recognized, and before speaking, as the Moderator
may not be able recognize you by name because of distance and masking.

30f4



VOTING:

When you check in, you will be given a brightly colored piece of paper. This will be your
voter card for this meeting. Votes will be taken by a show of cards held in the air. If the outcome
of a vote cannot be determined by the Moderator by this method, there will be a counted vote
taken.

SOUND SYSTEM, RECORDING AND FM BROADCAST:

The sound system for this meeting has been designed to make sure that all voters can follow
the proceedings and participate in the meeting no matter where they’re seated on the ballfield.
There will be no visual slide presentations, so there should no concern about visibility from any of
the seating areas.

The meeting will be video recorded for later viewing by those unable to attend. The meeting
will also be broadcast live on radio at FM 92.7. The FM signal should carry about a mile from the
ballfield, so anyone within that distance who wishes to follow the meeting without checking in can
listen on the radio. If you choose to listen in your car anywhere near the ballfield, you must leave
your car engine off.

LEAVING THE MEETING:

Please try to stay for the duration of the meeting to minimize foot traffic that would disrupt the
meeting and bring you too close to other voters.

After the Town Meeting is dissolved, voters arc asked to remain in their seats and leave only
when their row is called. This will help to minimize crowding at the exits and maintain safe
distancing. In order to maintain social distancing and allow everyone to leave the meeting in a
timely manner, we ask that you not linger outside the ballfield once the meeting ends.

This town meeting will be a unique experience for us all and will become part of Wellfleet’s
history. Iask you all to be patient, maintain your good humor, and respect one another as we work
through these challenges together.

Dan Silverman
Wellfleet Town Moderator

4 0of4



SELECTBOARD VI
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

BUSINESS - B

REQUESTED BY: Selectwoman Reinhart

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of Process for Mail-In Voting and the Importance of |
Completing the 2020 Census.

PROPOSED Discussion

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: | Moved By: ) Seconded By: e
Condition(s):

' VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

VI

BUSINESS - C

REQUESTED BY: ' Selectwoman Wilson -
 DESIRED ACTION: | NPS Land Exchange Discussion

PROPOSED | Discussion

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay  Abstain




‘A10)siapun
49410 0 puejyieay swos yum 1sa.o4 auld yonud jo adeaspue) ey Ajaainejas e Ajuewid si ease ay) ‘syySu ssaade ou sey 9aJed ay)

dew pa3diaoxs 235 - (0€-10Z de 1984) SAN) S009-0€ # 19841 SdN
juswiyoenie aas - TQ9 [924ed ‘¢ de|n 10Ssassy 193)4|9M
‘|]924ed auoe g "xoadde , dins Buipuey, [UOdIBN PAUMO-UMO]

a8ueydx3 pueq speoy Suih1-moq uonesolsay JanY SuiliaH Joy Auadoad 193|}|I°M 4O UMO] Ul 1S2491U1 SNDD




Land Exchange Checklist

This table provides a general overview of the basic steps in a typical land exchange. The steps and
the chronology may vary based on the circumstances of an individual exchange and regional
variances in procedures. Identification of the party likely to be responsible for the various steps
requires close, ongoing coordination between the park and Lands.

Phase of Responsible Step
Exchange Party
Park Determine park has legislative authority to exchange lands/interests
Park Determine proposal meets demonstrable benefit suitability criteria
Park/Lands | Meet with the non-federal party, explain parameters, begin
preliminary negotiations
Initiation and Lands Develop preliminary planning maps and legal descriptions
Agreement Park Superintendent provides Justification Statement for RD approval
Park Obtain Regional Director approval to proceed
Lands Order Preliminary Title Evidence
Lands Prepare Exchange Agreement, obtain signature of landowner and
Lands Chief (if complex, a preliminary agreement may be needed)
Compliance Park Park to initiate compliance process (NEPA, Natural/Cultural, etc.) via
Requirements PEPC system and provide documentation of compliance to Lands
Lands Prepare NORA, obtain Solicitor Review (if not large/sensitive, no
alienation involved)
Lands WASO Solicitor review of NORA (if large, sensitive, or will alienate)
Public Lands Obtain RD signature on NORA
Notification Lands Send notification letter to landowners, abutters, public officials, etc.
& Lands Order appraisal following standard AVSO procedures
Appraisal Lands Publish NORA in local newspaper for 3 consecutive weeks
Lands Get proof of publication in newspaper, wait 45 days after last publish
Lands If no comments notify Superintendent, get permission to proceed
Lands If adverse comments received, refer to section 11.7.5
Final Agreement Lands Receive appraisal, determine equalization payment if applicable
(if needed) Lands Make final revisions to Exchange Agreement and obtain signatures
Congressional Lands If Cong. Review is required, send exchange package to WASO Lands
Notification Lands If Federal Register notice is required, send to WASO Lands
& Federal Lands Allow 30-day review by Committees on Appropriations
Register Notice | WASO Lands | Publish FR notice and submit NORA to Congressional Committees
Lands Order Environmental Site Assessment
Lands Prepare warranty deed to USA and Quitclaim deed to landowner
Closing Lands Obtain Preliminary Title Opinion
Lands Prepare closing package
Lands After ESA is received and acceptable, arrange for closing




Template Exchange Agreement

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
[PARK NAME]
EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

Tracts:

Vendor:

THIS AGREEMENT TO EXCHANGE INTERESZ IN REAL PROPERTY is made
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, acting by and t : M>1ION NAME] REGION
RIOR, hereinafter

referred to as the “NPS.”

WHEREAS [PARK] is a unit of
the National Park Service; and

WHEREAS, [VEND
within [PARK NAME] no
known as Tract ,and s
part hereof; and

2
@ hadiPS t9%1ly approximately X.XX acres, and being
n map chititled Exhibit “X” , attached hereto and made a

, owns a vacant parcel of real property within the boundary
of [PARK], and beir¥

£ Tracts shown herein on map entitled Exhibit “X”,

attached hereto and mad t of hereof, for which [VENDOR] is willing to grant in [fee]

ownership approximately X.XX acres, in exchange for fee ownership of X.XX on Tract
noted above belonging to NPS; and

WHEREAS the NPS and the [VENDOR] believe that the public interest will benefit
through the accomplishment of an exchange of interests in land as hereinafter described; and

WHEREAS the NPS and the [VENDOR] wish to engage in a process through which
an exchange of interests in land can be consummated and to set out the respective rights and
responsibilities of the parties in this transaction.

NOW, THEREFORE, the NPS, under the authority provided by the [Land and
Water Conservation Fund Act, 54 U.S.C. 102901], and the [VENDOR] enter into this
agreement to complete the exchange of interests in land described herein for the mutual
benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. The terms and
conditions of this agreement are as follows:

16



**% THIS SECTION WILL CHANGE FOR EACH EXCHANGE

1.

PURPOSE: The purpose of this document is to agree upon and note the steps necessary
to finalize an easement and land exchange process for the properties specified herein.
Subject to the terms and conditions set forth below; subject to fulfillment of all Federal
requirements, including but not limited to title and hazardous material site assessment
survey approval and environmental and cultural compliance; and subject to agreement
upon the values of the properties to be exchanged, and the willingness and ability to make
up any difference in value by a monetary contribution by the party obligated to do so:

[VENDOR] will: convey to the United States of America, on behalf of NPS, by [fee-
simple] deed free of lien or encumbrance, except those encumbrances otherwise mutually
agreed upon at a time prior to opening of Escrow, [DESCRIBE EXCHANGE];

I and Valuation Services Office

order to ensure that the completed

ds for Federal Land Acquisition.

_ Pppraisal establishing the market

Moed prior to rendering a decision as to whether
Wed herein. However, only upon the written

Sl owledglng the appraised values as the basis

Directorate, hercinafter referred to asgie.
appraisal complies with the Uniform X

property of NPS, wiTWg@Dpraisals must be undertaken according to standards established
by the U.S. Departmen of Justice, and reviewed and approved by AVSO. It is understood
that if values are not equal, cash contribution up to an equalizing amount must be paid by
the appropriate party if the exchange is to be consummated.

[If needed, INSET EQUALIZATION TABLE or language that a table will be
provided as an amendment once values are determine.]

ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT: It is understood that before NPS acquires
or conveys an interest in real property, a Pre-Acquisition Environmental Site Assessment
must be undertaken, and said survey reviewed and approved; that NPS may not accept or
convey property with hazardous material contamination problems, and if present, such
problems must be resolved by the appropriate party before the exchange takes place.

TITLE: The NPS shall obtain a preliminary title commitment and subsequent title
insurance policy for the interests in land to be conveyed by the [VENDORY].
17



CAT-EX

EA/EIS

6.

E

ENVIRONMENTAL and CULTURAL COMPLIANCE; PUBLIC NOTICE: The
NPS shall consider the effects of the proposed exchange as required by all applicable
laws, including NEPA. To this end, the NPS agrees to perform, at its own expense, all
NEPA compliance required for the proposed exchange. The NPS further agrees that,

| immediately upon the execution of this agreement, it shall commence the procedures
necessary for the superintendent of [PARK NAME] to sign a categorical exclusion form

under section 3.3(C)(2) of National Park Service NEPA Handbook.

Or

| It is understood by both parties that this exchange will be subject to requirements of

10.

environmental (including the National Environmental Policy Act [NEPA] and cultural
(including State Historical Preservation Office review) compliance laws and regulations,
and requirements of public notice. It is possible that the results of such investigations
might alter the proposed exchange.

In accordance with NPS guidelines governing proposgé laod exchanges, the NPS shall,
1mmedlate1y upon the executlon of this agreement, Wiidert2Ke to notify the public and
MQotification shall include

Piding a minimum 45-

day period for public comment).

COST RESPONSIBILITIES: Withdfgspe

ey NPS agrees to pay for the
following for both the NPS and [VENE

: a) title reports; b) Environmental

Site Assessment surveys; ¢) land surv % aud the UEy elopment of legal descriptions; d)
appraisals; €) the cost assoc quisite public notice requirements; and f) the
cost of deed preparation, 6. to equally share the costs of Escrow, and of

POTENTIAL L&y SS Y%L ] and NPS agree that loss or damage to their respective
properties by giFc 0 all be at their respective risks, until the title to the land
and the deeds 1 and the NPS respectively, have been accepted by both

\ 1@l their duly authorized representatives; and in the event that
such loss or damage'Gegirts, [VENDOR] and the NPS may, without liability, refuse to
accept the conveyance of the title or they may elect to accept conveyance of title to such
property, in which case there shall be an equitable adjustment of the values of the lands to
be exchanged.

-

CONDEMNATION: [VENDOR] agrees that the United States may acquire title to the
property of [VENDOR] by condemnation or other judicial proceedings, in which event
[VENDOR] agrees to cooperate with the United States in the prosecution of such
proceedings; agrees that the completed exchange shall be the full amount of the award of
just compensation, inclusive of interest, for the taking of said land; and agrees that any
and all monetary awards of just compensation that may be made in the proceeding to any
defendant shall be payable and deductible from said amount, for the result of an equal
value exchange.

CLEAN TITLE: [VENDOR] agrees that all taxes, assessments, and encumbrances that
are a lien against the land at the time of conveyance to the United States shall be satisfied
18



11.

12.

13

14.

15.

of record by [VENDOR] at or before transfer of title; that [VENDOR] will, at the
request of the United States and without prior tender of the quitclaim deed from the
United States, execute and deliver the grant deed to the Unites States, pay as required the
state documentary revenue stamp taxes, state and local recordation or transfer taxes
where required, and obtain such other curative evidence of title as may be required by the
United States.

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Both parties agree from the date hereof, officers and accredited
agents of either party, shall have, at all proper times, rights and privileges to survey and
enter upon the respective properties, for all lawful purposes in connection with the
acquisition thereof. Such examinations shall be non-impairing to the environment and to
the activities of the owners thereon, and prior notification will be given to the other party
in each instance.

NATURE AND CONTINUATION OF AGREEMENT:
agreement with the expectation that the exchange of inte
will be mutually beneficial and should occur as quick
this agreement, once executed, shall bind the partie
exchange, subject to the following exceptions:
outlined in this agreement; and, 2) Departme
exceptions prevent the NPS or [VENDOR]
will terminate without prejudice to either party,
or pay damages to any party to this |
any such party.

oth parties enter into this

s in land as set forth herein
bossible. It is understood that
imate the proposed

ce requirements as
urrence. If any of these
leting the exchange, the agreement
neither party is bound to reimburse
oe or to anyone doing business with

In the unlikely event that thggf¥% s unable to convey a [fee-simple] title in Tract
__ tothe NPS in exchag# y
____, the parties pledge" . e
[VENDOR] to conyey to (g% S in exc ange for the aforementioned Tract

FParties are diligently and timely addressed, this
. If the exchange can no longer be pursued by either party
n this paragraph, this agreement can be terminated by either

for any of the reaS :
' arty 30 days written notice.

party by giving the ¢

. INTEREST OF MEMBERS OF CONGRESS: Pursuant to 41 U.S.C. § 22, Interest of

Member of Congress, "No Member of Congtess shall be admitted to any share or part of
any contract or agreement made, entered into, or accepted by or on behalf of the United
States, or to any benefit to arise thereupon.”

ANTI-DEFICIENCY ACT: Pursuant to the Anti-Deficiency Act, 31 U.S.C. §
1341(a)(1), as amended, nothing herein contained shall be construed as binding the
United States to expend in any one fiscal year any sum in excess of appropriations made
by Congress for this purpose, or to involve the United States in any contract or other
obligation for the further expenditure of money in excess of such appropriations.

ALL TERMS INCLUDED HEREIN: All terms and conditions with respect to this
agreement are expressly contained herein and the [VENDOR] agrees that no

19



representative or agent of the United States has made any representation or promise with
respect to this agreement not expressly contained herein.

This agreement contains the complete agreement between the parties and may only be
amended by a written instrument executed by both parties.

The terms and conditions aforesaid are to apply to and bind the administrators, successors
and assigns of the [VENDOR] and the NPS and its assigns.

The captions inserted in this agreement are for convenience only and in no way define,
limit, or otherwise describe the scope or intent of this agreement or any provision hereof,
or in any way affect the interpretation of this agreement.

16. COUNTERPARTS: This agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which counterpart shall for all purposes be deemed to be,an original; but for all such
counterparts together shall constitute but one instrument

17. EFFECTIVE DATE: The effective date of this a all be deemed to be the last

18. NOTICE: Notice concerning the agreemen rovided to the parties at the
addresses provided below:

[VENDOR] NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

[ADDRESS]

National Park Service
[ADDRESS]

Any notice required or permi reunder shall be deemed to have been received either (i)
and when the party giving such notice has received a
elivered by the United States Postal Service, postage
1ercial air or local courier service, addressed as noted above
er as the party being notified shall have requested by such
written notice to the othSg@ly), except that refusal to accept delivery of notice shall be
deemed to be receipt and aCceptance hereunder.

SIGNATURES APPEAR NEXT PAGE

20



Agreed between the parties:

ATTEST: [VENDOR]

Name
Title

Date Date

ATTEST: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Chig , rogram Center

of the Interior

Date te

21



AN
q

ona

WRIDVIA X3l

SLIISNHOVSSYW

13374713amMm

SdvW ALYIdOud

BL0T '} AMVIINYE ‘04 G3sIA3Y

SuIEn
3

ST
O

WO DSV 2RO
195CD Hl VRN WnS s 1}

mmmmmmmmumHa

€651 'L ANVDNYE ‘A1v0 NOLS WO

15070 A 1331113
"GO LNKGd 3Id D § SLNOY SHOATANNS ANV
03%315103H 'ON1 'S3UVIOOSSY 30Y1S A8 NAVEQ NV GIJNOD.
"4 QvN WilSAS I1VNIINOOD |
ANYTd 3UVAS SLIISNHOVSSVH SHL 51 HNLYA YINOZIHOH 3HL
"ZONVAIANOD ¥0 NOLLAINDSIT
w3104 OIWA LON S1H_SISOJYfd LNINSSTSSY HOS 1 AN SIHL

005'810' a3

£y dYW 338

DO LTEM

¥ AV 335

T iy

EEL{T

soowa1no®r -

IV PL0=dN

% L)

L¥ dVYW 338

%

L8 AV 338

9€ dYN 338




N ELEET 0Z02/6/

16 207 05 ON.IIMS 9.+6 V1S - 00+0 V1S R [ — weosetioqsiol | 0865125 10y Buoud T | e | A8 woisva — ]
G2 2l AYMIAINA ILVAIN-QY ANVISI HOONE ANNOE e s e bl s ol s
‘ON AV @4 —
. A7408d ANV NV1d SNOILIGNOD 03S0d0yd Jry— } =]
HER00Z ‘ON 123r0Md SLLISMHOVSSYN 1331734 GNY ONANL el TR 0 L@Q._Om $ing
) ‘ON ONMYNa | SLYIATND GILVIDOSSY 3OVIdTH ONY SAVMOYOH ONIATMOTILVATIE OL NOISIO ONITINIONT | ~By—  Aanmvaia Janry Buluay Jo spuany N g =
LO3F0Nd NOLLYHOLSSY HIAR ONMMEH —
ZO\FODNFW\(QO zon‘ .hoz [ T 20 D56 SZed Lol ] G148 059 ST+8 008 SirL 0geL SZel DO+£ Sieg 059 SZ+3  OH9 Siss 055 124 00+ Sist st ST+ 00+ Ste€ 05+t STHE e S&T 05+ R4 [0 Lo asel SZeb o0+ Sis0 05+0  SZHD oe.co
 EEEEEEEEEEEEEE  EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEREE
oor _ S T
00 A — L
1314 0 TWIS WOULHIA . |
8 3 Q ¥ SB'S0+ | VIS ATAHNS ONINNG! ;
—oo = =] FTWSSIOTV LON LUIATND 1673 '
08 oy o or . - - SO NOUVIO?T IUVAIXOVY —

L3 30 Tivt Teiun2eon — 0 e _ " —nl
__—JWIS DlHAYO [ NN o e . e I,Lh:ﬁb%wﬁ@el [ - SN———
JUJ0Hd INITYIINTD ) T 7

EVER! 53040 LR oot

o T Awmdnd Avald — =8 ‘.M = | ool
BLd
I L e N — o N — —— —— BB
st Tl 13 \ g
oosh —| 3V INOZ VNI w [ e
g
000z - — 000
1334 40 3VIS TVINOZIYOH
——
3 o ° o
YIS DHLVHD
MIIA NVId SNOILIANOD d3S0d0dd
LOVdNI AHVHOdWAL NOLLONELSNOD
LOVdNI ININVINY3d ONIOVHO
DNILSIXS HOLYW
0L 3N H3AUNID av0d
~ L49g) L3AnD
’ OL AVMENRD 0 ONI TR — oraveonda | ey 4's 82rl g\u\
tal a0 3085 | Snonuo sl P
HEQ3LYLIoaN
/7 2
o
96 VIS y ¢
movosoNa \
i _, v, i 05+ Y18 '8 LITHS
2 Q3ANHNS ATIRAVOHHOLYH ¥
] i 0040 V1S
— \ ,.%n«ﬁ: T4 AY0U NID3I
RIS
N ) / ] ‘48251
. ! 2
\ | J./

— ATEONY "AOL3H0D




‘E1v0 NOILFTINOD.

e Emn- (7S YTTE 000

€861 "4 AUVINYT

T5970 VA 131119 |
"QYGH ANIOd 38k D 3 LNOY SHOASAUNS ONVY
NI 1S A NAVME ONY Q3 MDD

€7 OVN WALIAS BIVNICHO0S

TN Y1 SLSSOHOVSSYA SHL 51 WLV WANOZIHOH SHL
"FONVAIANOD HO NOLLJIHOSIT

vS31 404 ONWA LON S1 1) SISOMNN] ININSSZISY HOI &1 VW BIHL

S113ISNHOVSSYN BI0Z L AMVANYT  IOL a3SINEN (IS0 HN ‘v B i L
e I 0w R O S cleismmond
13374773M == ESITIEEE 1y
—_—_____——__]
3 r . o o o
O i SdviN ALYIJONd 002 = .1 :JVas 1333 A ILNIMATY 9 A3SIATY
008 LITeH ¥ dVIN 338
X
a
.m
\ - —,
—
SE— /) .
T sooumane®
hS
*s,
S ®
R s
¥
)
N R
”f
%
/”
N
,ﬂa,
T
S
B
5
%
D
«/
%
. IR
%,
Y

i AN

m AN

= %

> AN

b N

& N

U
e GOOBWAIE .
i -

v oc-isl

Lv dYW 23S

L8 dVIN 338

9€ dVIN 338




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST » I

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

BUSINESS -D
'REQUESTED BY: | Chair -
'DESIRED ACTION: | Schedule for Installation of a Memorial Bench for Arthur Medici |
at Newcomb Hollow Beach — Cape Cod Ocean Community

PROPOSED - '

MOTION: I move to permit the scheduling for the installation of a
memorial bench for Arthur Medici at Newcomb Hollow Beach,
as authorized at the August 27, 2019 meeting of the Selectboard,
by the Cape Cod Ocean Community with the assistance of the
Wellfleet Department of Public Works and Wellfleet Beach
Department.

ACTION TAKEN: | Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

| VOTED: ' Yea Nay Abstain




Board of Selectmen

\ﬂk@k :”K 7{' [ 4=

Request for Placement on Agenda

Name: (;’ d—‘ZLD?@ é

A, _ C s = 7
Address: \T s ‘ I )
Company or Organization Representing: Cﬁﬁ G/d p L3 Uk.) :7\1 Lﬁt'f»&?{i—g/
Phone Number; § 7 V 9 70 7(? 3 9
Email Address: hm\l’kﬂﬂdﬂi i(_\ % /M'

Specific Request: %aﬂ— )&g@wbaf\éﬁ g ,/ o ,)W
a0 D Lu 4360%20( Lol (fudl ”M ﬂf/{n{ﬂ/c/

W honiad Aoick TUM ry, mwﬁe o

Mmkm LLL({ O— . ifung{ flosrm j/%/()/ﬂk

Sundhaud &md; & plomenial ,alasbuf

((UUCLsMéL ﬁ((t,uéfc‘/ . iizu:r\ﬂ/}w% OOQ/ZG/ o

aéf \WU{,LLWJLMTM/ o, erﬁ)JlZnthJ /W(méa)
| amdeq ( §pes L W Reo A,

To be Filed out by Dept.

Applicant Notified: Date of Hearing:

Date Request Completed:

Request for Placement on Agenda Form 09/11/06 -EGH



@0«9\1‘6\' 27) 2019

Approved September 10, 2019

e Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 3-2, with Carlson and DeVasto opposed.

Wilson noted that members who wanted to be on the Committee would need to apply and be
appointed at the following meeting.

Arthur Medici Memorial

Grout Thomas presented the request. Medici lost his life in a shark attack last year at Newcomb
Hollow beach. Grout Thomas said she communicated with Medici’s aunt who contacted his parents
in Brazil to get their thoughts on the memorial. She said the parents requested a Bible verse, which
led her to speak with Town Counsel. Counsel said the recommended language passed necessary 1%
amendment tests regarding a government body using religious language. Grout Thomas noted that
she would like a boulder but there was concern about erosion and that the memorial would roll into
the ocean. She also recommended a bench and asked the Board’s opinion.

Bacon said this was a sad day for the Town one year ago but was also a reminder of the hazards of
the ocean. She expressed concerns about the maintenance of the memorial and also asked if there
would be a memorial for every future fatality that could occur in the future. Bacon suggested the
DPW would have to remove the memorial, whether it was a boulder or a bench, each winter.

Grout Thomas said she did not want to anticipate that there would be more fatalities and considered
this comparable to the ghost bikes along Route 6. She said the bench would make more sense as far
as removal in the winter goes.

Reinhart said she liked the boulder idea but also recognized that benches are used frequently and
are a nice place to sit and reflect. Bacon said she worried there could be a lot of benches in the
future and suggested one rock with a large plaque that could include any future names.

Wilson said recognition of the events is good and also preferred a small boulder, if anything. She
said she has respect of others’ religions but did not any religious affiliation in a public place.
Wilson suggested doing nothing instead, given that there was already significant knowledge and
awareness of the tragic event.

DeVasto said he agreed with Wilson that less was more, but that he would rather an individual or
outside group would pay for the memorial. He felt that it was not the Town’s place to expend the
resources for the memorial and would prefer it came from the community who wishes it to be there.

Carlson said she felt Medici’s favorite Bible verse was appropriate and asked how much the
benches cost. Butler noted that they cost $1,200. Carlson noted the impact Medici’s death had on
the community and that this was a bench for the whole community. She felt the Town could afford
to pay for it.

Audience member Heather Doyle noted that the Medici family comes to visit the Cape each
summer. She suggested looking forward and that the community would be happy to have a
memorial for Medici. She said the public has created their own temporary memorials at the site and
would like to see a permanent one. Doyle said her group, Cape Cod Ocean Community, would be
willing to commit funds for the memorial. She asked if any benches in Town currently contain a



Approved September 10, 2019

Bible verse, noting she would respect any provisions for that inclusion. Doyle also noted how much
it would mean to the family.

Audience member Maggie Flanagan said the idea of a memorial touches her deeply as it was a
place where she could watch her son, a surfer, when he is in the water. Flanagan said that if this was
a child from Wellfleet there would be a different discussion taking place.

Audience member Gail Ferguson said it did not matter that the verse come from the Bible, but it is
important that the verse is important to Medici and his family.

Audience member Larry Horowitz suggested having a memorial that would save lives from sharks.
He suggested a flagpole with the shark flag flying constantly. Grout Thomas said she looked at
flagpoles and that the removable ones are problematic and that a permanent one set up high enough
on the beach to avoid erosion would be out of view of those on the beach. She said she is looking
into bigger flagpoles for the lifeguard stands for next year.

Audience member Drew Taylor, who is close with the Medici family, said the discussion tonight
was good and noted that the Medici family is deeply religious, and their religion has gotten them
through their loss. He asked that the Bible verse be included.

Bacon said it may not be lawful for a municipality to install a memorial with a Bible verse on it, per
Town Counsel’s recommendation. She noted that a privately donated memorial could include such
a verse. Bacon noted that the Board seemed to be leaning towards installing a memorial and would
prefer a bench over a boulder.

Reinhart noted the Lemon Law Test, regarding a municipality installing a memorial with a Bible
verse on it. Bacon noted that Counsel said they did not see a problem with the verse but had not
seen the actual verse yet.

Wilson said there needs to be a sentence stating why there is a memorial, stating the cause of the
death. Bacon noted Wilson’s earlier comment that the event was highly publicized.

DeVasto said he is in favor of the memorial but would prefer that it come from the loving
community. He said he feared that it would set a precedence that the Town should be memorializing
people, noting he was not insensitive to the issue.

Reinhart asked the Board if they preferred a bench or a rock. The consensus was a bench, Wilson
preferred a rock.

An audience member, a surfer from Truro, said it would be nice way for the surfing community to
recognize one of their own. He suggested both a rock and a bench if the Board could not decide.

Hoort suggested the community would raise the funds for the purchase of the memorial.

e Bacon moved to authorize installation of a memorial bench for Arthur Medici at Newcomb
Hollow Beach.
o Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

9



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \/ I
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

BUSINESS - E

 REQUESTED BY: Selectman Curley
DESIRED ACTION: | Response to letter from the Cemetery_ Commission, dated August
10, 2020, re: Support for CPC Funding for Wellfleet Cemetery
Commission (Warrant Article 16).
' PROPOSED | ]
MOTION: I move that the Selectboard send a letter to the Cemetery
Commission, as drafted by Selectman Curley, in response to
their letter dated August 10, 2020, with regard to Support for
CPC Funding for Wellfleet Cemetery Commission, Warrant
Article 16.
ACTION TAKEN: | Moved By: Seconded By:
L VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain

ARTICLE 16: Community Preservation - Cemetery Restoration Phase 3

To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL c.44B, to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund Fiscal
Year 2021estimated annual revenues the sum of $10,000 to contribute to the cost of, and thereby support, for the historic
restoration of gravestones in most need of repair at the Pleasant Hill/Oakdale Cemetery, or do or act anything thereon.

Majority vote required.

Selectboard: Does not recommend 5-0.

Finance Committee: Recommends 8-0.

Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 4-2.

SUMMARY: This is the continuation of a multi-part cemetery restoration plan presented by the Wellfleet Cemetery
Commissioners. Many stones and monuments in our cemeteries are in desperate need of restoration and repair. Future
generations should be able to experience Wellfleet’s history through the final resting places of town families over the

past few centuries.




Courtney Butler

SE—
From: David Agger <rule.aggerd@verizon.net>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:59 PM
To: Board of Selectmen
Cc: "david Agger <rule.aggerd"@gmail.com; Bonnie Robicheau; nancy vail; Courtney Butler
Subject: Support for CPC Funding for Wellfleet Cemetery Commission

August 10, 2020

Dear Wellfleet Select Board Members,

We want to take this opportunity express our strong disappointment and surprise at your decision at the most recent
Select Board meeting to vote to not support the CPC decision to accept and fund our grant request for FY 2020-2021.
You may know this is the third time in the past seven years that the CPC has recognized our work and stewardship as
a Town commission through our partnerships with other Town departments and our efforts to involve Town residents,
visitors and other Cape-wide organizations as volunteers in the fulfillment of our mission and charge to the Town and
residents.

What was truly disappointing and perhaps unacceptable is the fact that at no time did any Select Board member
contact any of the Wellfleet Cemetery Commissioners to obtain information or input regarding this funding; our current,

past, and future goals and objectives; or even this recommendation by [a] Select Board members to present a “non-
support’ recommendation on the Town Warrant for the CPC funding.

We are available to discuss this matter further at your convenience. In the future, we hope you will be more diligent in
reaching out to your fellow Town officials and neighbors to discuss matters of common interest and concern.

We hope this was an unintentional oversight. We remain eager to work together for the betterment of our community,
and are willing to continue this conversation at your earliest convenience. We only have our reputation, as an
introduction to others. This recent experience leaves us feeling misrepresented and disrespected.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration in this matter.

Yours truly,

David Agger

Bonnie Robicheau

Nancy Vail  (Chair)

Wellfleet Cemetery Commissioners



Dear Cemetery Commissioners,

The Wellfleet Selectboard appreciates the dedica
Commissioners. The Board is concerned about th

some of the recent restorations.

All phases of the Cemetery Commission’s resto
procurement process, including the vetting of potential
with the Cemetery Commission to ensure that Wellflee

preserved for present and future generations.

[Optional images]

tion and passion of the Cemetery
e restoration work being performed on some
pairs are challenging, and there is an obvious

ration plans should go through the
contractors. We look forward to working
t's cemeteries are well maintained and

- I Stonerecentiyresetat

¥ snangleinto itsbese
o

Setin concrete

Foatstone being set in
Concrete next to the
headstone. Foatstones
belong a1 the fact of the
grave. itis alsa not typicaily
recommended to set a stone
i concrete like this,

Bent, most of inscription
£ out, and another
foorstane reset next

Vo the headstone

Plastered over inscription




Flastered aver inseription

Stubbs pre repair




Post Repair

Post Repair




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \’ I

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

BUSINESS - F

REQUESTED BY: Chair

'DESIRED ACTION: | Letter from the Board to the DCR, re: Rail Trail

PROPOSED
MOTION: I move that the Selectboard send a letter; as drafted by Chair
DeVasto, to the Department of Conservation and Recreation

regarding Extension of the Cape Cod Rail Trail in Wellfleet.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

VIl

SELECTBOARD REPORTS

Reported by:

Topic:




SELECTBOARD VI I I
AGENDAACTION REQUEST

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Selectboard
Maria T. Broadbent, Town Administrator
Town Administrator’s Report

August 21, 2020

This report is for the period August 8 through August 21, 2020.
1. General

Town buildings remain closed as precaution to the COVID-19 virus. Town staff is available by
appointment.

Following Governor Baker’s directive staff has been directed to continue to work from home
whenever possible.

Town Administrator plans to work in person on Tuesday afternoons and on Wednesdays until
mid-afternoon

Plans continue for holding Annual Town Meeting on September 12 at the elementary school
ballfield

2. Fiscal Matters

Monitoring events as they relate to finances.

3. Meetings — Most meetings are via conference call/Zoom

Continue general introduction meetings with staff

August 13-Herring River Executive Council

August 17-Jill McLaughlin, Stantec, re Route 6 project

August 19-Emergency Management Team

August 19-Concerned Citizens for a Sensible Wellfleet Bikeway-re Rail trail extension project
August 19-Lower Cape Managers re Comcast agreements

August 19-Tim Smith, NPS ecologist re High Toss Road/Herring River Restoration options
August 20-Dredging Task Force-harbor dredging project

4. Complaints.

None

5. Personnel Matters:

None



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

IX

TOPICS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Requested by:

Topic:

Requested to be on:




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST §<
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

Letters (emails):
8/7
8/7
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/7
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/8
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9
8/9

8/9
8/9
8/9
8/10
8/10

8/10
8/10
8/10
8/10
8/10
8/10
8/10
8/11
8/11
8/11
8/11

8/11
8/11
&/11
8/11
8/11
8/11
8/11

CORRESPONDENCE REPORT

Courtney Butler
David Agger
Ryan Curley
Marie Ostler
Frank Risch
Carol Magher
Ellen Sheetz
Steve Wenner
Bernad Cohen
Dale Sipple
Paul Schiff Berman
Elizabeth Eipper
Carole Mancini
Carol Murray
Geoffery Palmer
Richard Mains
Ingrid Scheibler
Beth Jorgensen

Laura Kozak
Elizabeth Nickerson
Richard Mason
Ned Oliver

MA DMF

MA DMF
Kathryn Johnston
Jude Ahern
Timothy Eastman
David Agger
Nancy Cook
Robert Angelelli
Helen Risch
Rebecca Noble
Barbara Cormier
GEOQO BAS

Patricia Pierce
Brent Harold
Courtney Butler
Mike Kubiak
Peter Cook
Courtney Butler
Courtney Butler

Friday, August 7, 2020 to Friday, August 21, 2020

FW: TA Job Description

Support for CPC Cemetery Commission Funding

Nauset Public Schools Re-Entry Plan for 20/21 School Year
Bikeway

Bikeway

For Ryan Curley

Please reconsider the bikeway along route 6 in Wellfleet

Bike path

Bikeway

Safe Bikeway

Wellfleet Bikeway

Select Board and Wellfleet Bikeway Extension

Bikeway

Bike trail

Bike trail extension

Wellfleet bikeway

Opposition to State’s Bikeway plan

Please support an alternative Wellfleet Bikeway -- An Opportunity
to Move Forward

Bike path

We Support an Alternative Wellfleet Bikeway

Opposition to state proposal for bikeway

New committee member

DMF to Take Comment on Proposed In-Season Adjustments to
Commercial Fishing Limits for Certain Quota Managed Species
2020 Recreational Black Sea Bass For-Hire Season Extended
Wellfleet Village and bikeway

What are “community update calls”?

Wellfleet Bikeway

Support for CPC Funding for Wellfleet Cemetery Commission
Plans for Route 6 and Main Street

Bike trail

Bikeway

Bike & Walkway Committee member application (Lance Miller)
Bike trail

Final Boundary Validation Program (BVP) — BAS ID:
32500174385

Wellfleet Bikeway

Bike path

Jim Falcone Application

Aug 11, 2020

DCR and DOT Plans for Wellfleet

[IT Service Desk] Ticket Created - [#32654] Email question
Selectboard Goals



Internal Memos:
8/18

Courtney Butler

MMA

Jude Ahern

Chamber of Commerce

Janice O’Connell

Helen Miranda Wilson
Michael Hurley

Bike way

Nancy Civetta

Jill McLaughlin

Jen Cook

Jude Ahern

MMA

Chamber of Commerce
Courtney Butler
Suzanne Thomas
Nancy Civetta

MA Division of Marine Fisheries

Courtney Butler
Courtney Butler

Courtney Butler
Taylor Fountain

Janet Reinhart
Courtney Butler

Open Meeting (AGO)
Jude Ahern

Cape Cod Commission

Courtney Butler
MMA

Frank Mihalek
Bob Sloane
Courtney Butler
Courtney Butler

Ryan Curley

SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

Possible meeting next week

Register for Municipal Finance 101 Webinar Next Week!

Re: SB and EMT Minutes

Survey tesults measuring impacts of COVID on Cape Cod
businesses

Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates Meeting Notices for
Wednesday, August 15, 2020

NPS process for land exchanges.

Memo to the Board

Rob McClellan

CARES Act Funds for Shellfishing Community

Wellfleet Rte. 6 & Main St - 25% Construction Plans

Plans for bikeway, Rt 6 and Main St

Fwd.: Independent article

Share Your Feedback with the MSA Board Today!

Tonight: Live Virtual Presentation and Interactive Polling event
8/25 and Warrant for Signature

Greetings

Opportunity for farmers to sell large oysters and SPAT COVID
relief for all shellfishermen

NOAA Fisheries Enacts Final Interim Rule Extending Recreational
Gulf of Maine Cod and Haddock Seasons

TEST — do not respond

FW: PowerPoint Slides for Today's MSA Municipal Finance 101
Webinar

Pre-Election Forum 8/31 at SPM

WBZ-TV Media Inquiry

Fwd.: WES Student Population Info

Fwd.: MSA Municipal Finance 101 Webinar Recording

Open Meeting Law Complaint - Wellfleet Selectboard

Fwd.: Open Meeting Law Complaint - Wellfleet Selectboard
Cape Cod Commission Seeking Stakeholders to Contribute to
Climate Action Plan

Seasonal Resident Meeting Link

Register for Sept 11 MSA Webinar Featuring Commissioner Riley!
Extending the beach permits dates

Extending the Cape COD rail Trail

Pre-Town Meeting Community Forum

8/25 Agenda Packet

Warrants signed 8/4
$556,369.67
$453,323.70



SELECTBOARD XI
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST

Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

MINUTES

REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of meeting minutes

PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to approve the minutes of August 11, 2020 as printed.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




DRAFT ~ A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

Wellfleet Selectboard Meeting
Tuesday, August 11, 2020 at 7pm
Zoom Virtual Meeting

Selectboard Members Present; Chair Michael DeVasto; Janet Reinhart; Helen Miranda Wilson;
Justina Carlson; Ryan Curley

Also Present: Town Administrator Maria Broadbent; Assistant Town Administrator Mike Trovato;
Executive Assistant Courtney Butler; Police Chief Michael Hurley; Fire Chief Rich Pauley;
Moderator Dan Silverman; Health Agent Hillary Greenberg Lemos; Community Services Director
Suzanne Thomas; Shellfish Constable Nancy Civetta

Chair DeVasto called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was held via Zoom and the
recording is available on the Town website.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, OPEN SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT
e Curley shared that he attended the School Committee Meeting this morning and said that the
playground has been deemed unsafe.
* Curley shared that school will begin September 16 and parents have the option of sending
their children remotely or in-person. Please contact the school district for more information
about the start of the year as well as assistance with technology.

COVID-19 UPDATES AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Lemos said that all the results are back from those who were tested and there was only one positive.
Carlson asked how many were tested; Lemos said there were 200 total registrants, with at least 100
tested from Wellfleet. Wilson asked how many food/liquor establishments in Town have been out
of compliance in the last 2-3 weeks; Lemos said she cannot give an exact number right now but said
she receives complaints daily, from many establishments in Town — from something as “the host
was not wearing a mask”. Lemos said complaints come in on all establishments regularly but that
they all come into compliance quickly. She said she is not concerned with the restaurants and their
staff. DeVasto asked how long it usually took for a restaurant to come into compliance if a violation
is found; Lemos said the restaurants are happy to hear from her as well and most come back into
compliance after the phone call. DeVasto said it was good to hear that restaurants are working to be
in compliance and with the Board of Health and Lemos.

EXxtension of Beach Sticker Season Through September 27, 2020 [Curley]

Thomas said she was not sure what the goal of the extension, recommended by Curley, was, saying
that if it was to make additional revenue, that will not happen. She said that the revenue made
would be enough to cover costs. DeVasto said he was in favor of this, saying he thought there
would be a protracted season, and that it would make sense if there were enough people going to
the beaches. Curley said the intent is to help control potential crowds. Curley also suggested that
remote school learning will entice people to take trips to Wellfleet, and also cited September being
the busiest season for sharks.

Thomas said she agrees that there should be lifeguards at the beaches through the end of September.
She also said that 2 real-time receivers, from Dr. Greg Skomal and the Division of Marine
Fisheries, have been placed to track sharks more accurately. Carlson agreed with Curley. DeVasto
asked if reduced rates could be offered for the extended season; Suzanne said that if the Board, who

1



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

manages fees, wished to reduce the rate she could come up with a proposal. Wilson disagreed,
saying that fees should remain the same to try to help with the deficit. Carlson agreed with Wilson.
There was further discussion. Thomas suggested dropping the one-week visitor sticker from $95 to
$75 and the 3-day visitor sticker from $60 to $50.

Reinhart was in favor of the recommended extension and asked when the reduced price would
begin. Curley did not have a strong opinion on the fee. Thomas said the reduced fees would go into
effect September 8, after Labor Day.
¢ Wilson moved to extend the beach sticker season through September 27, 2020, as
recommended by the Beach Administrator.
e Curley seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Letter to the newspaper to address support for wearing of masks [Reinhart]
Reinhart said she did not feel a letter needed to be written as the Board has had a very unified voice
in support of wearing masks and complying with social distancing. DeVasto said the Board has
made it clear that they take compliance seriously and have also worked hard to make sure visitors
feel welcome and safe, and that he expects visitors to take it seriously as well.

® No action taken.

Wellfleet Chamber of Commerce Update [Carlson]

Lara Henry, from the Chamber of Commerce, and provided the update. She said that since the
pandemic, the Chamber has become a source of information for their more than 200 members.
Henry thanked Health Agent Lemos for her assistance in helping businesses during this time and for
providing much need support. Henry said that, across the board, businesses are having less traffic
and have also had to reduce hours and/or days of operations. She said that they are also hearing that
customers are happy to comply and wear their masks. Henry said the Chamber participates in a bi-
weekly call with other Cape Cod Chambers and learned that there was an increase in cancellations
due to the Governor’s August 1 travel order; weekly rentals are having a great year but, motels are
not having as strong of a summer.

Chamber Board member Robert “Boo” Morrill said he spoke with two mangers of medium-large
size lodging facilities who say that there is an enormous amount of events, mainly weddings, that
have been cancelled, and that one man establishment has sent back $400,000 in deposits. Chamber
Board member Martha Wilson has also had cancellations but had a waiting list in hand to fill those
spots. Chamber Board member Molly Kasakoff added that the Chamber placed sandwich boards
around Town to reiterate COVID guidelines, as well as had many meetings with administration
staff.

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES

Lance Miller — Bike and Walkways Committee

DeVasto asked if residency was requirement, noting that Miller was not yet a resident of Wellfleet.
Wilson said that it was not required. Curley said that Miller was not even a tax payer and did not
know if people should be appointed if they are not committed to Wellfleet. He said he did not want
to set a precedence. Carlson also did not want to appoint Miller until he was here.



DRAFT — A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

DeVasto said that, given recent circumstances, anyone can participate virtually from anywhere, and
said that he was hesitant in not having criteria to require how long (during the year) someone has to
be in the Town to serve on a committee,

¢ No action taken.

Increase membership of Local Housing Partnership from 9 to 10 members

Reinhart asked what the 10th member would be doing; Gary Sorkin, member of the Housing
Partnership, said that there is a taxpaying member, Sharon Rule Agger, who wished to join. Wilson
said this was good.

* Wilson moved to increase the membership of the Local Housing Partnership from 9 to 10
members; 6 Community, 1 Housing Authority, 1 Open Space, 1 Planning Board, 1 ZBA;
staff assistance; Inspector of Buildings, Health and Conservation Agent, ATA/Town
Planner.

e Reinhart seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Discussion of Oversight of Rights to Public Access and Possible Creation of Rights of Public
Access Committee [Curley]

Curley said this issue goes back a long time, and that the connections in the Town 1o its waterways
is extremely important. He said the goal of the Rights to Public Access Committee is to maintain
and possible increase the access to public lands and to be a central body to investigate and handle
these issues for the Town.

Jim Falcone, community member whose recommendation brought this discussion about, was
present. Reinhart said she was in favor of this but asked how much could the Committee do with
regard to all the protections and restrictions. Falcone discussed a few issues in Town that the
Committee can work with immediately to resolve. Wilson said attention to these issues was
important but that there are a lot of issues that also need to be attended to. Wilson recommended
that boards and committees that will have to make actual, legal decision about these things be the
people to whom these issues are brought to directly. She did not feel that another committee was
needed in addition to the other committees that already work on these land-related issues. There
was further discussion.

Audience member Kathleen Bacon thanked Curley for bringing this forward and said she agreed
with Wilson that there are a number of designated committees for handling land issues. Civetta said
that she and Falcone have been working for a while discussing the problems that she and her
department see everyday and that she was in favor of a dedicated committee. Audience member
John Riehl, who is a member of the Natural Resources Advisory Board, was in support of the
committee being created.
e Wilson moved to establish the Rights of Public Access Committee, with a charge and
membership as follows:
Charge:
In accordance with the Wellfleet Town Charter, the Selectboard hereby establishes the
Rights of Public Access Committee with the following Charge:
Maintaining, re-establishing, or improving the publics' rights of access to town
landings, rights of way, or other means of public access within the Town of
Wellfleet.
Membership:



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

The Rights of Public Access Committee shall be composed of five (5) members; all
members will be appointed by the Selectboard. And this charge establishes an overlapping
appointment period; the following appointments will be made initially:
o Two for two years
o Three for one year
After the expiration of the initial terms, all terms will be for two years.
e Reinhart seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Jim Falcone — Rights of Public Access Committee
There was no discussion.
¢ DeVasto moved to appoint Jim Falcone to the Rights of Public Access Committee for a term
ending June 30, 2022.
e Reinhart seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Termination of Dan Hoort as a member and appointment of Maria Broadbent to the Herring
River Executive Council [Wilson]
Wilson said that, since Hoort is no longer the Town Administrator, that Broadbent should be
appointed to the Executive Council in his place, per MOU IV. Broadbent said she was happy to fill
the role and excited for the opportunity.

» Per Section 6 of MOV 1V, DeVasto moved to terminate Dan Hoort as a member of, and

appointment Maria Broadbent to, the Herring River Executive Council.
e Reinhart seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

BUSINESS
Approval of Conduit Installation at 115 Cahoon Hollow Road for Eversource
There was no discussion.
e Reinhart moved to approve the installation of approximately 75 feet conduit and cable
electrical service is necessary for the customer at 115 Cahoon Hollow Road.
¢ Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Approval and Signature of Climate Change Adaptation Project with Horsley Witten

Lemos said this is a project of the Conservation Commission to revise their regulations for Climate
Change Adaptation, and the first step is a rewrite of the Bylaws. She said the funding for that, as
well as this project, came from the Cape Cod Commission’s DLTA grant program and the
Conservation Commission Fund. Wilson said that, because this was over $10,000 but less than
$50,00, that she that procurement procedures took place; Lemos said yes.

» Wilson moved to approve the contract with Horsley Witten Group, Inc. for the Climate
Change Adaptation Project, in the amount of $32,400, and authorize the Town
Administrator to sign it.

¢ Reinhart seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Finalize and Close the 2020 Special Town Election Warrant [Town Clerk]

Wilson asked audience member Jim Hood about ballot question 1, Water System Upgrade, to share
his work on that project. Hood said that time is closing in on the application for a MassWorks grant
and asked if this should be deferred until the spring instead. Hood said that however, he can still
work through the MassWorks grant. He was mainly concerned that there will not be enough support

4



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

at the ballot for the upgrade. There was further discussion. Wilson said that it was worth waiting
until the spring.

Butler reminded the Board and Hood that the election is taking place before Town Meeting and that
it could very well be passed at the ballot before the Town Meeting happens. Wilson asked that the
question include more detailed language about the scope of work.

Wilson made the following suggestion: “Question 1: Shall the Town of Wellfleet be allowed to
exempt from the provisions of proposition two and one-half. so-called, the amounts required to pay
Jor the planning, designing and construction of a new water main, bidding and bid documents and

related infrastructure on Route-6-and-BriarLane to improve the hydraulic flow of water from the
Town's secondary water source, including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto?”

Chief Pauley was not in favor of changing the language, noting fire protection on Briar Lane.
Carlson felt the proposed changes by Wilson weaken the question; DeVasto agreed.

» Carlson moved to close the 2020 Special Town Election Warrant.

¢ DeVasto seconded, and the motion carried 4-1, with Wilson opposed.

Selectboard response to correspondence [Reinhart]

Reinhart, citing numerous letters received with regard to short-term rentals, said she was surprised to
hear that individual members were responding to emails/letters. She felt that it was important that if a
letter is written to the Board that the response is cohesive and that other members know what is being
responded to and how. Reinhart cited the Selectboard Correspondence Policy, which says “All
communications written by any Selectman sent in the name of the Board of Selectmen shall be
reviewed by the Board prior to dispatching.” She said that if it is made clear that a response is not on
behalf of the Board, but from an individual, that is fine.

Reinhart asked the Board to agree to a more concrete policy that includes language about response
and how Town staff will assist in responding; DeVasto agreed. Reinhart asked the Board to CC all
other members when responding. There was further discussion.

Wilson said that the Board could go through the process to edit the policy and volunteered to start the
leg work. Carlson said it was tough because she wants to be responsive to the constituents but noted
that the letters come in addressed to the Board, reiterating that it was not appropriate for one member
to respond on behalf of the Board. DeVasto again noted that it was important to clarify that responses
coming from individual members are clearly stated such. Curley was against restricting Board
member ability to respond to constituents and asked how staff responds on their behalf. Butler said
she always CCs the Board if she responds are their behalf, but it is rare for her to do so because a
majority of the emails are simply people expressing their concerns.

Broadbent noted that the emails come to herself, Butler, and Trovato as well. She suggested adding
an automatic reply to the email stating that Board members have received the correspondence and

may respond individually.

Audience member Josh Yeston said he appreciated the individual responses of the Board members.
He also asked that all letters be posted publicly for the public to see. DeVasto directed Yeston to
submit a public records request.

e No action taken.



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

Discussion of Town Administrator Performance Evaluation [Curley]

Curley said he felt it was important for Broadbent to know the Board’s priorities for her. Broadbent
said that there are things that may have not been on the Board’s radar that maybe should be, and these
may or may not be the Board’s priority but are hers. DeVasto felt the evaluation was comprehensive
and straightforward. DeVasto suggested a future meeting to discuss priorities and goals. There was
further discussion about evaluation standards. The Board will have a future meeting to work through
this.

SELECTBOARD REPORTS
¢ Wilson: meeting with National Park Service staff to look at a possible land exchange to aid
in the Herring River Restoration Project
o Curley: ADA access at Town beaches; spoke with Thomas to discuss expanding
accessibility at all beaches

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Broadbent described her report which reflects her first week of work. She said that she is in the office

on Tuesdays and Wednesdays until she is permanently settled.
This report is for the period July 28 through August 7, 2020.

1. General
¢ Town buildings remain closed as precaution to the COVID-19 virus. Town staff is
available by appointment.
¢ Following Governor Baker’s directive staff has been directed to continue to work from
home whenever possible.
Staff members sharing an office alternate their time in the office
Town Administrator plans to work in person on Tuesday afternoons and on
Wednesdays until mid-afternoon
¢ Plans continue for holding Annual Town Meeting on September 12 at the elementary
school ballfield
2. Fiscal Matters
e Monitoring events as they relate to finances.
3. Meetings — All meetings are via conference call/Zoom
e July 28 — Introduction meeting with Finance staff
July 30 — Introduction meeting with Police Department
July 31 — Introduction meeting with COA/Recreation staff
August 3 — Introduction meeting with Health/Conservation staff
August 4 — Emergency Management Team
* August 6 — Introduction meeting with Shellfish Department
4. Complaints.
e Concern about an establishment’s possible violations of COVID-19 orders
* Concern about the condition of the elementary school playground
5. Personnel Matters:
e None

TOPICS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

Wilson: Selectboard correspondence

Wilson: Selectboard goals

Wilson: discuss process with Broadbent; TA Performance Evaluation

Wilson: NPS land exchange information

Curley: rail trail extension and Route 6/Main street improvements

Curley: response to David Agger’s email, which was received by the Board on August 7,
2020 and is about Support for CPC Cemetery Commission F unding

* DeVasto: Selectboard social media policy

CORRESPONDENCE REPORT
There were no comments.

MINUTES
July 28, 2020

* Reinhart moved to approve the minutes of July 28, 2020 as printed.

e Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-1 , with Wilson abstained.
August 4, 2020

* Reinhart moved to approve the minutes of August 4, 2020 as printed.

* Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-1, with Wilson abstained.

ADJOURNMENT
* Wilson moved to adjourn.
¢ Carlson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 10:00pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Butler,
Secretary

Public Records Documents available as of 8/112020:

1. Memo from the Beach Administrator, dated August 5, re: Beach Stickers Extended
through September 25, 2020
2019 Beach Costs; 2020 Projected Costs; 2019 Sales last week of August
Appointment papers for Lance Miller and Jim Falcone
Letter from Lance Miller, re: Appointment to Bike and Walkways Committee
Memo from the Principal Clerk, dated August 6, re: Membership of Local Housing
Partnership
Section 6 of MOU IV ~ Herring River Executive Council
Request for Conduit Installation papers from Eversource for 115 Cahoon Hollow Road
Climate Adaptation Regulations contract with the Town of Wellfleet and Horsley Witten
Group, Inc.
9. Draft letter to Voters from the Town Clerk
10. 2020 Special Town Election Warrant
11. 2020 Town Administrator Performance Evaluation

©s W

PN

7



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

12. Town Administrator’s Report

13. Correspondence Report

14. Letter from David Agger, received August 7, 2020, re: Support for CPC Cemetery
Commission Funding

15. Draft minutes of the July 28, and August 4, 2020 meetings.



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: August 25, 2020

XII

ADJOURNMENT
REQUESTED BY: Chair
DESIRED ACTION: | Adjournment
PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to adjourn.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




